
Chapter 1651
Aurous Hill Airport.

The plane arranged by Isaac Cameron has been waiting in the hangar for a long time. Don
Albert had already arrived with Ichiro Kobayashi, and was waiting under the plane. Liam and
Paul also arrived early, waiting for Charlie’s arrival.

nine in the morning. Isaac Cameron’s motorcade drove to the hangar one after another.
Isaac Cameron immediately got out of the car and personally opened the door for Charlie.
After Charlie got out of the car, everyone came forward to greet him.

Charlie nodded slightly, and said to everyone, "Are all the people here? If they are all there,
then get on the plane now."

Isaac Cameron counted, and respectfully said to Charlie: "Mr. Wade, it’s all here."

"Okay, let’s go!"

In addition to Isaac Cameron, Don Albert, Liam, Paul and Ichiro Kobayashi, who
accompanied Charlie, there were also some twelve people under Don Albert and Isaac
Cameron.

After everyone boarded the plane, the crew immediately started the engine of the plane,
pushed the plane out of the hangar, and then contacted the tower to jump in and take off
first.

The plane jumped into the air and flew eastward.

During the flight, Ichiro Kobayashi was restless and looked very nervous.

He plucked up the courage, came to Charlie’s side, and asked respectfully: "Mr. Wade, what
if other members of the family are unwilling to accept me, and even think that I am the
murderer of my father and refuse to let me inherit Kobayashi Pharmaceutical? "

Charlie said lightly: "I have a video of Jiro Kobayashi’s confession in my hand, and I will
show it to them in time."

Ichiro Kobayashi asked again: "Then what if they still don’t believe it?"

Charlie smiled contemptuously: "Don’t believe it? Just go through the legal process if you
don’t believe it. They said that you killed your father. Can you show tangible evidence? If you
can’t show it, it proves that you were not the murderer of your father. , What can they do with
you?"

After that, Charlie said again: "Besides, your brother has disappeared now, and you are the
only heir to your father’s estate. If the other members of your family do not agree with you,
then all of them will be driven out of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical and let them fend for
themselves. !"



Ichiro Kobayashi said with a little emboldened expression: "Mr. Wade, let’s not tell you that,
on the board of directors of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals, there are my uncles and family
elders. Although they have no actual shares, they have certain shares. The pharmacy takes
a lot of dividends, and they all hold some more important positions at Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical. If this group of people work against me, it’s really not that easy to deal
with…"

Charlie said indifferently: "These are not problems. At that time, we will give them two ways.
The first is to cooperate honestly. As long as you are obedient, the dividends that should be
given to them will still be given to them; but if they don’t toast There is only a second way to
eat, drink, and fine. When that happens, there will be no one left, all of them will be gone.
Everyone will be transferred after the earth is gone. These important positions can also be
re-built a management team.

After that, Charlie pointed to Liam and said to Ichiro Kobayashi: "It’s really not possible. I will
split a part of the management team of Oracle Pharmaceuticals and take over the
management of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals. Then you will stay in Japan and enjoy the life
of a drunken fan. Just do it, don’t worry about anything else."

Ichiro Kobayashi knew very well that after he successfully transferred 90% of the shares to
Charlie, Kobayashi Pharmaceutical had nothing to do with him.

What I can do is to honestly take the dividends given by Charlie and live a life of drunken
dreams of ordinary rich people.

Chapter 1652
Thinking about it carefully, Ichiro Kobayashi felt a little guilty in his heart.

Because in this way, it was equivalent to selling out his father’s life’s hard work.

There is an old Chinese saying that it is not distressing to ask the cubs to sell Yetian, but this
old saying is a prodigal. Although Ichiro Kobayashi is not very capable, he really cannot be
regarded as a prodigal.

If he were a prodigal son, he would not have come to China to participate in the Chinese
Medicine Expo, let alone covet Dr. Simmons’s magical medicine.

He wanted to get the magic medicine formula, but he also wanted to revitalize Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical and let Kobayashi Pharmaceutical stand on the top of the world.

After all, he also has a leading family to flourish.

But now, Kobayashi Pharmaceutical will soon be ruined in his hands.



Although Ichiro Kobayashi was very melancholy, but after thinking about it, he felt that this
might not be a bad thing.

After all, he also knows how popular Oracle Nova Dias is now. Judging from the powerful
medicinal effects of Oracle Nova Dias, it will definitely become a best-selling medicine in the
world in the future.

As for Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, if it is not included by Charlie, it will definitely go downhill
in the future.

If Kobayashi Pharmaceutical makes all-out efforts to produce Nova Dias after the change of
ownership, it will surely create huge wealth around the world. By that time, his 10% shares
may be allocated more money.

Thinking of this, Ichiro Kobayashi felt much more relaxed.

……

More than two hours later, Charlie’s plane landed at Tokyo Airport.

After completing the immigration formalities, everyone came out of the airport, and the men
arranged by Isaac Cameron were already waiting outside the airport.

Isaac Cameron arranged for these men to drive all Rolls-Royces.

In Japan, Rolls Royce is even more rare than in China.

This is mainly because most Japanese people choose cars from local Japanese brands,
which are cheap and affordable.

Imported cars such as Mercedes-Benz, BMW and even Rolls-Royce have a very low
percentage of appearances on the streets of Japan, so this fleet of Rolls-Royce is also very
eye-catching at the airport.

Isaac Cameron personally opened the door of one of the Rolls-Royce cars for Charlie. After
Charlie got in the car, he went to the other side to get on the car and asked Charlie, "Master,
where shall we go first?"

Charlie said: "Go directly to the headquarters of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical."

Isaac Cameron said: "Master, I have investigated the situation of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical
Co., Ltd. before, to be honest, their family is still very complicated, and I rashly brought Ichiro
Kobayashi over, I am afraid it will be difficult to convince the public."

Charlie smiled slightly, and said indifferently: "The more complicated, the more quickly I have
to cut the mess. I’m here to make money, not to make friends with them. Could it be that I
have to take all the mess of the Kobayashi family one by one. Is it smooth?"



Isaac Cameron said with some worry: "Master, after all, Kobayashi Pharmaceutical is a large
group worth more than 100 billion Dollar. I am afraid that the collateral members of their
family will look at Kobayashi Pharmaceutical. Now in their eyes, Ichiro Kobayashi is dead.
Jiro has also disappeared, so it is a good opportunity to embezzle Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical. Maybe they have already started to divide Kobayashi Pharmaceutical
internally. We risked to harvest them, I am afraid that it will cause strong resistance…"

Charlie smiled calmly: "From a legal point of view, no one can stop Ichiro Kobayashi from
taking back Kobayashi Pharmaceutical. If other people in the Kobayashi family are not
convinced and want to make some small actions, then I will take this opportunity to take the
rest of the Kobayashi family. Clean up the collateral members!"
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At this time, Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s Tokyo headquarters is preparing to hold an
emergency shareholders meeting.

During this time, the chairman of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., that is, Jiro
Kobayashi, disappeared suddenly after he left for China, and the entire Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical Group was headless.

In the beginning, the shareholders of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals were still trying every
means to find the whereabouts of Jiro Kobayashi.

But they did a lot of hard work and tried, and they did not find Jiro Kobayashi.

After that, they immediately contacted Ito Takehiko, the leader of the Ito family.

I contacted Ito Yuhiko because the shareholders of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals know that Ito
Yuhiko is very optimistic about Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals and Jiro Kobayashi, and hopes
to recruit Jiro Kobayashi as his son-in-law, and then buy shares in Kobayashi
Pharmaceuticals.

And the reason why Jiro Kobayashi went to China, in the final analysis, was to pursue Ito
Yuhiko’s daughter, Nanako Ito.

As a result, Nanako Ito returned, but her follower Jiro Kobayashi evaporated from the world,
which made the Kobayashi family members even hard to understand.

Ito Yuhiko is also very concerned about this matter. After all, he is very optimistic about Jiro
Kobayashi and Kobayashi Pharmaceutical too. If Jiro Kobayashi disappears, he will naturally
be his son-in-law.

Moreover, Oracle Nova Dias is currently insufficient in production capacity and has not been
exported to overseas markets. Therefore, local Japanese consumers know nothing about
this magic medicine. They still regard Kobayashi Niranex as the best in stomach medicine.
Kobayashi Niranex is in the Japanese market. Sales have not received any impact.



Therefore, in Ito’s view, Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s future prospects are still bright.

In order not to miss the opportunity to invest in Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, Ito Yuhiko also
sent many people to search for Jiro Kobayashi’s whereabouts.

But it is a pity that they don’t have a strong intelligence network in China, and they can’t get
any information about Jiro Kobayashi at all.

As a result, Jiro Kobayashi seemed to have completely disappeared in the eyes of the
Kobayashi family and Ito Yuhiko.

Over time, Ito Yuhiko took the lead in giving up the search for Jiro Kobayashi.

He felt that instead of looking for Jiro Kobayashi, it would be better to quickly let the
Kobayashi family choose a new president, and then go to work with the new president by
himself.

Subsequently, under the operation of Ito Takehiko, the Kobayashi family also gave up.

After the Kobayashi family gave up looking for Jiro Kobayashi, they began to enter the next
stage, preparing to reform Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, and re-divide the cake of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical.

Kobayashi Pharmaceutical was developed by Ichiro Kobayashi’s father, Masao Kobayashi,
in decades. Although many members of the Kobayashi family are involved, they do not
directly own the shares of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical.

After the death of Kobayashi Masao, Ichiro Kobayashi was labeled as a father-killer, and Jiro
Kobayashi naturally became the sole heir of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical.

However, now Jiro Kobayashi is also missing.

According to Japanese law, if Jiro Kobayashi’s whereabouts remain unknown within a
certain period of time, it can be determined from the legal level that the person is dead and
his relatives have the right to inherit all his property.

In that way, all the shares of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical will become a Chinese meal for the
collateral relatives of the Kobayashi family.

Ichiro Kobayashi’s pro-uncle, Masayoshi Kobayashi, has now temporarily succeeded as the
acting chairman of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., and exercises management power
instead of Jiro Kobayashi.

Ito Yuhiko, who has been coveting Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s shares, immediately focused
his attention on Kobayashi Masayoshi.
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At this time, he called Masayoshi Kobayashi directly, and as soon as he came up he said:
"Mr. Kobayashi, congratulations on your seat as the acting president!"

Kobayashi Masayoshi respectfully said: "Mr. Ito, thank you for your congratulations. My
acting chairman is only a temporary agent. When my nephew Jiro Kobayashi returns, I will
still give him this position."

Ito Yuihiko sneered and said, "I guess Jiro Kobayashi will not be back. You, the acting
president, will soon become the official president!"

Masayoshi Kobayashi was secretly happy in his heart, but still said very honestly: "Mr. Ito, to
tell you, I still think about it day and night, I hope Jiro can return safely."

Ito Yuihiko smiled and said, "Mr. Kobayashi, I am calling, not to be polite to you, but to have
a business to cooperate with you."

Masayoshi Kobayashi hurriedly said, "Mr. Ito, please speak!"

Ito said in a serious tone: "I have always been very optimistic about Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical’s prospects. You should know this."

"Yes!" Kobayashi Masayoshi respectfully said: "I’ve heard about this a long time ago! Thank
you for your importance to Kobayashi Pharmaceutical!"

Ito Yuhiko said again: "I have always wanted to buy a stake in Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals. I
have had a deep conversation with Jiro Kobayashi before, but it is a pity that he suddenly
evaporated, so I can only come and continue this matter with you now."

Masayoshi Kobayashi hurriedly said, "This is okay, but I don’t know how you want to
advance, Mr. Ito?"

Ito Yuihiko said: "I want to make a deal with Kobayashi Pharmaceutical and make two deals
with you personally."

Kobayashi Masayoshi said: "Please speak."

Ito Takehiko said: "The transaction with Kobayashi Pharmaceutical is an agreement that I
intend to take a 30% stake in Kobayashi Pharmaceutical at a valuation of 15 billion US
dollars."

Kobayashi Masayoshi said embarrassingly: "Mr. Ito, the current value of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical is probably more than 20 billion U.S. dollars, and your price is 15 billion U.S.
dollars, which is really a bit less…"

Ito Yuihiko said lightly: "Don’t worry, I will discuss two deals with you next."



As he said, Ito Yuihiko said again: "The first one, as long as you can make me buy
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical at a valuation of 15 billion U.S. dollars, then I will privately give
you 200 million U.S. dollars in cash."

"The second pen, as long as you help me make this happen, I will not only give you 200
million US dollars in cash, but also consolidate your position in Kobayashi Pharmaceutical. I
can assure you at that time whether Jiro Kobayashi will come back or not. You can sit firmly
as the chairman of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.!"

Although the Ito family is the top family in Japan, it does not mean that Ito is a generous
person.

He has always wanted to buy shares in Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals, to make a fortune with
Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals, and he has always wanted to keep the price of shares as low
as possible.

If it is a valuation of more than 20 billion U.S. dollars, if he wants to invest 30% of the shares,
he has to pay at least six to seven billion U.S. dollars in cash.

However, if the valuation can be reduced to 15 billion U.S. dollars, which is also a 30%
shareholding, it will only need to pay 4.5 billion U.S. dollars, which can save more than one
or two billion U.S. dollars.

When Kobayashi Masayoshi heard this, the first thought in his mind was that he didn’t want
to make such a big hole for Ito. After all, this was a price difference of more than two billion
US dollars, and the amount was huge.

However, when he thought that he could return cash to himself privately and ensure that he
would sit firmly as the president without any interference, he was vaguely moved.

After thinking about it, he opened his mouth and said: "Mr. Ito, since you have said so well,
then I will not hide it with you. If you can privately return me five hundred million US dollars,
then you can ensure that I sit firmly in the chairmanship. , Then when I have a meeting, I will
try my best to promote the Ito family’s stake in Kobayashi Pharmaceutical!"
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Kobayashi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. meeting room.

A large group of collateral members of the Kobayashi family and corporate executives are all
sitting in distress at this time.

Recently, there have been incidents in the group one after another, making everyone present
a little nervous.

First, the old president died tragically by poisoning, and then the young master was
suspected of killing his biological father by poison.



However, nervousness turned nervousness, and everyone was still full of expectations for
the future.

Because they have not been able to deeply participate in the operation of Kobayashi
Pharmaceuticals before, let alone deeply intervene and enjoy the profit distribution of
Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals, they have always only got some petty profits.

It’s different now.

Now, Masayoshi Kobayashi has become the acting president. He has promised everyone
that he will release at least 40% of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s profits. If it can be realized,
everyone in the room will have an annual income more than ten times.

At this moment, Kobayashi Masayoshi walked into the meeting room with full momentum.

Everyone turned their attention to him. In everyone’s eyes, Kobayashi Zhengyi is now the
god of wealth for everyone.

After entering the door, Masayoshi Kobayashi went straight to the chair of the conference
room, and the others stood up respectfully to pay their respects.

At this time, without knowing who it was, he said flatteringly: "Welcome the president!"

Everyone returned to their senses and hurriedly said in unison: "Welcome to the president!"

After all, warm applause also sounded.

Masayoshi Kobayashi felt very comfortable in her heart, and said with a smile: "Don’t scream
about titles. I’m still the president of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical. If it is passed on, outsiders
will gossip!"

The person who was the first to flatter hurriedly said: "Mr. Kobayashi, in our minds, you are
the official president of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical!"

Kobayashi Masayoshi smiled triumphantly, and then put on a just and awe-inspiring look,
and said seriously: "I personally hope that Mr. Jiro Kobayashi can return to Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical and take control of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s overall situation as soon as
possible. Before I came back, I was only temporarily sitting in this position to manage the
business for him!"

After that, he raised his hands and motioned everyone to sit down.

After everyone sat down, he said seriously: "Everyone knows that Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical can be said to have internal and external troubles. I heard some time ago
that a Chinese company called Oracle Pharmaceutical has launched a medicine called Nova
Dias. This medicine is said to be much more effective than our Kobayashi’s Niranex, but



because the company’s production capacity is relatively limited, it has not yet been exported
to our Japanese market."

One of them hurriedly said: "My lord, I am going to report this to you. My son-in-law went to
China last week and heard about this medicine, so he bought a box of it at a higher price. I
tried it yesterday. After a while, I have to say that this medicine is more than a little bit
stronger than our Niranex!"

Kobayashi Masayoshi said: "If this is the case, then Oracle Pharmaceutical will very likely
become our next mortal enemy!"

After a pause, Kobayashi Masayoshi continued: "Moreover, our medicine is not as effective
as it. If this continues, their output will continue to increase, and our sales will continue to
decline. If Kobayashi’s Niranex is in the global market, Oracle Nova Dias will then eat our
revenue will lose most of it!"

Everyone’s expressions were stunned.
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Kobayashi’s Niranex is the flagship product of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, and most of its
revenue and profits are supported by this medicine.

If it is really beaten by Oracle Nova Dias, then Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s vitality will
definitely be greatly injured.

So someone asked Masayoshi Kobayashi: "Mr. Kobayashi, we can’t just wait and die like
this! Do you have any good solutions?"

Kobayashi Masayoshi said: "There is also a way to deal with it, that is, we must increase
investment in drug research and development, and we must quickly upgrade our current
products. If our Niranex can surpass Oracle in terms of efficacy. Stomach, the market must
still be ours!"

The person in charge of R&D opened the mouth and said: "My lord, if you want to increase
investment in R&D, you need a huge budget. The company was sacked a lot of money some
time ago. Can it still afford it now?"

Masayoshi Kobayashi said smoothly: "This is what I’m about to tell you. Our current cash
flow is not very good. The investment in the production base in Osaka costs a lot, coupled
with the previous accidental losses, which leads us to get it now. The funds invested in
research and development are already less than 50 million U.S. dollars, so my idea is to
raise a fund as soon as possible, with at least one billion U.S. dollars to upgrade our drug
R&D laboratory!"

When everyone heard that they were going to raise funds, they all sat up straight. Some
people asked, "My lord, do you have a suitable financing partner?"



Masayoshi Kobayashi nodded and said, "Before, Chairman Jiro Kobayashi had been
negotiating with Mr. Yuhiko Ito, the patriarch of the Ito family, about financing. Surely
everyone knows about this?"

Everyone nodded.

Jiro Kobayashi has always wanted to take Ito’s investment, and even wanted to become Ito’s
son-in-law, otherwise he would not spend money to name Nanako Ito in the Sanda
competition, which has long been known by Kobayashi Pharmaceutical.

Even, everyone is ready for the marriage between Kobayashi Pharmaceutical and the Ito
family. Unfortunately, Jiro Kobayashi disappeared before the marriage was officially
advanced.

Everyone thought that the cooperation with the Ito family would be terminated, but they did
not expect that Masayoshi Kobayashi would now start cooperation with the Ito family.

As a result, everyone immediately became interested and asked excitedly: "Sir, I don’t know
what kind of valuation the Ito family can give us?"

Masayoshi Kobayashi cleared his throat and said, "Mr. Yuhiko Ito of the Ito family is willing to
invest US$4.5 billion in Kobayashi Pharmaceutical at a valuation of US$15 billion, which will
account for 30% of Kobayashi’s total shares after the investment! "

"Valued at 15 billion US dollars?!"

Everyone couldn’t help but talk.

At the beginning, Jiro Kobayashi and Ito Yuhiko talked about it, but it was not the price.

At that time, Jiro Kobayashi greeted everyone, and his valuation would be at least US$20
billion.

Why is it suddenly lowered so much now? !

Someone questioned: "Mr. Kobayashi, the Ito family’s previous offer was not so low, why did
it shrink so much?"

Someone said, "Yeah! At least 22 billion U.S. dollars is appropriate? A valuation of 15 billion
U.S. dollars is nothing short of robbery…"

Kobayashi Zhengyi’s expression was a bit ugly, and he said: "You have to figure out that we
are facing internal and external troubles. It is not just that the president has disappeared for
no reason. Oracle’s Nova Dias has appeared in China. If we don’t hurry up and raise funds
at this time, If we wait for Oracle’s Nova Dias to catch us by surprise, then our performance
will drop significantly, let alone a valuation of 15 billion US dollars, even if it is 10 billion US
dollars, it is impossible to get it!"
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In fact, what Kobayashi said is true.

There is a certain information gap between Yuhiko Ito and him.

At this time, Ito Yuihiko thought that Kobayashi’s stomach was invincible. At this time,
grabbing Kobayashi Pharmaceutical was equivalent to grabbing a profitable train.

However, Masayoshi Kobayashi and other members of the Kobayashi family now know
about the existence of Oracle Pharmaceutical.

Knowing that at this moment, in China and in Aurous Hill, there is a Nova Dias that is
popular in China. The efficacy of this Nova Dias is much stronger than that of Niranex.

Therefore, when Kobayashi Masayoshi expressed his concerns, others changed their minds
almost immediately.

Just now they thought that Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals must have a valuation of at least 20
billion, and 15 billion US dollars is absolutely impossible to accept.

But now they suddenly realized that there are still people willing to offer a valuation of 15
billion US dollars, which is already very rare.

If Oracle Nova Dias successfully crosses Japan eastward, the valuation of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical will be greatly reduced.

As a result, everyone together almost immediately supported Kobayashi Masayoshi’s
decision one-sidedly.

Kobayashi was very excited.

As long as the agreement is signed with the Ito family, Kobayashi Pharmaceutical will
immediately receive a capital injection of 4.5 billion U.S. dollars, and he will also receive 500
million U.S. dollars in remuneration.

In this way, I suddenly became a super rich man!

As for Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, even if it will go bankrupt in the future, it has nothing to do
with him. US$500 million is almost equivalent to more than 50 billion yen, which is enough
for himself to live a life in style.

So, he immediately notified Ito Yuihiko to go to Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, strike the iron
while it was hot, and sign the contract on the spot.

After hearing this news, Ito Yuhiko was very excited.



He felt that he had bought Kobayashi Pharmaceutical at a low price and could earn at least
three or four times more in the future, so he almost immediately took his assistants and
lawyers and went straight to Kobayashi Pharmaceutical without stopping.

Because the two companies are both located near Ginza, Tokyo, and both are located in
Tokyo’s most prosperous commercial area, the distance is not too far, only ten minutes away
by car.

Kobayashi Masayoshi was overjoyed and said to everyone in the Kobayashi family: "Mr.
Yuhiko Ito will come over and sign a contract with us. After the contract is signed, 4.5 billion
US dollars will be paid to our account. In this way, we will have enough. Money, to deal with
the next impact of Oracle Pharmaceutical on us!"

Everyone immediately beamed with joy.

US$4.5 billion is indeed an astronomical figure. With so much money, even if Kobayashi
Pharmaceuticals loses US$100 million each year, it is enough to last for 45 years.

In this case, these senior executives can stay in Kobayashi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., even if
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical suffers a huge impact, the money on the books will enable them
to live well with food for many years.

……

At this moment, Takehiko Ito walked out of the luxurious office building of the Ito family with
high spirits and got into his Lexus car.

Following him were his two bodyguards and an assistant, and this assistant was Koichi
Tanaka who had followed Nanako Ito before.

Koichi Tanaka was originally Ito Yuhiko’s confidant. Some time ago, the reason why he let
him go to China to participate in the competition with Nanako was because he was not at
ease, so he let the person he trusted the most to accompany him all the way.
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Now, Nanako Ito is recuperating in Kyoto, and Hiroshi Tanaka went to China to seek
medicine for her a few days ago, but there was no progress, so he returned to Tokyo to
return to life with Takehiko Ito, and then stayed in Tokyo.

In addition to the Lexus extension sedan Ito took, there were ten bodyguards, divided into
two Lexus off-road vehicles, one after the other protecting Ito Yuhiko’s car. The three
vehicles formed a convoy and drove to Kobayashi Pharmaceutical.



In the car, Ito Yuhiko looked very excited. He analyzed the financial reports and market sales
of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals in the past two years and felt that the future of Kobayashi
Pharmaceuticals is very broad. It is definitely the best time to invest in shares now.

Therefore, in his view, the US$4.5 billion investment in Kobayashi Pharmaceutical is like
planting a large piece of gold in a magical land, and the future harvest will be at least 15
billion US dollars!

15 billion U.S. dollars, converted to Japanese yen, more than 150 billion, converted to
Chinese RMB, more than 100 billion!

No one can hold back the excitement of such a large amount of wealth.

While he was excited, Ito could not help but sigh, and said with emotion: "I don’t know what
happened to Jiro Kobayashi. What a great living person, how can I say that he
disappeared?"

Koichi Tanaka also couldn’t figure it out, and said: "Before the young lady participated in the
finals, Jiro Kobayashi also came to visit him, saying that he must go to see the young lady’s
competition, and look forward to awarding the young lady after the final…"

"But on the day of the final, Jiro Kobayashi did not appear at the competition. Originally, he
was still the guest of the final, but because he was absent for no reason, the organizer
temporarily invited other people to present the award…"

"I have always felt that this matter is a bit inexplicable. It stands to reason that Jiro
Kobayashi’s thoughts about the eldest lady is absolutely impossible for him to miss the final."

Ito Xiuhiko sighed: "I wanted to hire him to be his son-in-law, but I didn’t expect him to
disappear…"

After speaking, she said with a bit of melancholy on her face: "Nanako’s physical condition is
not very good now. I don’t know when and how long will it be to return to the original…"

Hiroshi Tanaka hurriedly said: "Mr. Ito, I have asked someone to help contact an American
expert, and see if I can ask an American expert to come over and give the lady a
consultation."

"Yeah." Ito nodded earnestly: "Be sure to bring in the best experts in the world, no matter
how much money you spend, you will not hesitate!"

Koichi Tanaka asked again: "Mr. Ito, what about Mr. Yamamoto Kazuki? The doctors in
Tokyo are also helpless about his injury. Would you like to ask an expert from the United
States to come and see him?"

Ito Yuihiko waved his hand in disgust: "Forget it, it’s a waste, it’s not worth putting too much
energy into him. If he is really capable, Nanako won’t be hurt so badly!"



Hiroshi Tanaka said in a hurry: "Mr. Ito, in fact, Mr. Yamamoto can’t be blamed for this matter.
The main reason is that the coach of the opponent’s opponent is too strong…"

"Formidable?" Ito snorted and said disdainfully: "Tanaka, you may have some
misunderstanding of the word formidable! I tell you that the truly powerful is not karate at all,
but our Japanese ninjutsu and Onmyoji, this is the real great supernatural power, the karate
of Yamamoto Kazuki is nothing more than an ordinary person’s fake style and fancy!"

Hiroshi Tanaka asked in surprise: "Guild Mr. Ito, do ninjutsu and onmyoji really exist?"

Ito Takehiko said indifferently: "Tanaka, ninjutsu and onmyoji are the national martial arts of
Japan, especially ninjutsu. Even Westerners are obsessed with it. Why do you still doubt it?"

Hiroshi Tanaka said embarrassingly: "My Mr. Ito, I’ve been to Iga City, the hometown of
ninjutsu, several times before, and I have seen ninjutsu performances there. I always feel
that ninjutsu is a bit like a combination of acrobatics and magic."

Yuihiko Ito snorted and said with some sarcasm: "You, it’s the frog at the bottom of the well, I
tell you, true ninjutsu is no different from what is said in the legend, but now there are few
true ninjas. Few, most of them are meticulously enshrined by top families. To the big families,
they are like nuclear weapons. No family will take the initiative to expose!"

Having said that, he sneered and said: "Some time ago, the sixth generation of Yakuza
group died inexplicably in his own heavily guarded Hokkaido hot spring palace. Do you know
this?"

Koichi Tanaka nodded immediately: "This matter is almost unknown to everyone in Japan. It
has been reported on TV that he died of a cerebral hemorrhage."

"Cerebral hemorrhage?" Takehiko Ito coldly snorted: "It’s just a slander from the outside
world. In fact, he died at the hands of a ninjutsu master!"

Chapter 1659
At this moment, Tanaka felt that his worldview had been subverted.

The six generations of the famous Yakuza team died at the hands of a ninjutsu master,
which is too legendary.

However, he did not dare to have any doubts about Ito’s words.

Because he knows Yuhiko Ito’s character very well, this person never says anything that is
unsure.

If he says that, it must be that he has some special way to confirm that the facts are indeed
what he said.



Even Koichi Tanaka suspected that there might be a master of ninjutsu in the Ito family.

However, he didn’t ask much about it.

Because he knows that there are some questions he should not ask, and some things he
should not know.

As the assistant of the Ito family and the confidant of Ito Takehiko, what I have to do is to
serve Ito Takehiko well. Do not say a word about what you should ask and what should not
be asked.

Therefore, he respectfully said to Ito Takehiko: "I’m ignorant in Shima. I didn’t expect the
legendary ninjutsu master to actually exist…"

Ito Yuhiko nodded gently, and sighed: "It’s a pity that Master Ninjutsu is good at killing people
invisible, not good at curing diseases and saving people. Otherwise, Nanako would not have
to endure so much pain."

After that, he sighed and waved his hand again: "Don’t talk about it, I will arrive at Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical later. After signing this contract, it is considered to be a worry for me. You
will follow me tomorrow. For a trip to Kyoto, I want to put aside my business and return to
Kyoto to accompany Nanako for a few days."

"it is good!"

……

At this time, Charlie was still on his way to Kobayashi Pharmaceutical.

After all, the airport is still a little far away from Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, not as convenient
as Ito Yuhiko.

Therefore, Ito Yuhiko and his party arrived at Kobayashi Pharmaceutical one step ahead of
Charlie.

In the executive meeting room of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, Masayoshi Kobayashi had
already instructed everyone not to mention anything about Oracle Nova Dias, and first get
the money from the Ito family.

If after the investment of the Ito family, it is discovered that Oracle Nova Dias suddenly
emerges, then the Kobayashi family will have to unify their slogans. If they ask, they will say
that they don’t know, and the relationship will be cleaned up so that the Ito family will not be
accountable.

After all, it’s just playing the Ito family.



Ito Yuihiko didn’t know this. When he stepped into the meeting room, the entire management
of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals all stood up and applauded. They all respected him, making
him immediately feel that his face was greatly respected.

Masayoshi Kobayashi even surrendered the chairmanship of the conference room and said
to Takehiko Ito: "Chairman Ito, please sit down!"

Ito nodded in satisfaction, sat down in the chair, and said with a smile: "I have always wanted
to visit you, but there has never been a suitable opportunity. I see you here today. It is really
a talent. Worthy of being a pillar of Japan!"

Everyone was full of joy when they saw that Ito Yuhiko gave everyone such a high
evaluation. At this time, looking at Ito Yuhiko’s expression, it was completely like watching a
boy who lost money.

Chapter 1660
At this time, Ito Yuihiko said again: "I have always been very optimistic about Kobayashi
Pharmaceuticals, and I am very willing to support Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals to go further,
so I came here today just to sign an investment agreement with you. Regarding my
investment intentions, you should not What’s your opinion?"

Kobayashi Masayoshi hurriedly said respectfully: "Chairman Ito, you can rest assured that
we have reached a consensus before you come, and you are very welcome to invest in our
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical."

Yuhiko Ito nodded to prevent night long dreams, and he said directly: "Well, I have had a lot
of things recently, and I am going to leave Tokyo tomorrow, so we simply sign the contract
now. If there is no problem, I will immediately notify the finance. Make money."

Kobayashi Masayoshi blurted out: "No problem! Absolutely no problem, we can sign a
contract immediately!"

Ito Yuihiko immediately said to Koichi Tanaka next to him: "Tanaka, take out the contract and
show it to everyone."

Koichi Tanaka immediately took out a few contracts and distributed them, introducing:
"Everyone, the investment details are already written in the contract. We valued Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical for this investment at US$15 billion, and we are planning to invest in
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical 100 million U.S. dollars, holding 30% of the shares. If you don’t
have any comments, we can sign the contract now, and we can arrange the financial
payment immediately after the contract is completed."

Everyone accepted the contract, and after reading it carefully, they found that there were no
hidden terms and risks, and they all looked at Kobayashi Masayoshi and asked him to
directly sign the contract.



Kobayashi Masayoshi also wanted to settle this matter quickly, so he immediately signed his
name on the contract with a wave of his hand in the name of the acting chairman.

After the contract was signed, Ito Yuihiko also immediately notified the finance company and
credited $4.5 billion to Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s account.

What is left is that the board members of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical must submit an
application to the commercial management department of Tokyo to officially change 30% of
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s shares to the Ito family.

After hearing that the 4.5 billion U.S. dollars had already arrived, Kobayashi Masayoshi was
so excited that he shook hands with Ito Takehiko and said, "Mr. Ito, you will be a shareholder
of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical from now on!"

Yuihiko Ito laughed and said, "Don’t worry, I won’t interfere with your daily operations. You
only need to do well and strive to become the world’s top pharmaceutical company, and
everyone will make money together!"

Kobayashi Masayoshi hurriedly said to the surrounding executives: "Come, everyone
applaud, and welcome Mr. Ito to become a shareholder of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical!"

Everyone smiled and applauded.

At this moment, the door of the conference room was suddenly pushed open. Charlie walked
in first with no expression on his face, and said coldly: "What is the noise?"

Everyone immediately looked at Charlie, everyone couldn’t help being dumbfounded, who is
this person? Why have you never seen it before? What are you doing here?

Ito Xiuhiko didn’t expect anyone to come in and spoil the situation at this time, and snorted
coldly: "Who are you? Can you break into this place?"

Charlie looked at him and said indifferently: "Old man, I am a major shareholder of
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical. Can you say I can’t break through?"

"Joke!" Kobayashi Zhengyi said coldly: "You are not from Kobayashi Pharmaceutical at all,
so why do you say that you are a major shareholder?"

At this moment, Tanaka turned his head to recognize Charlie, and exclaimed: "Mr. Wade,
you… why are you here?"

Seeing that he was here, Charlie snorted and said: "Tanaka, you are really a bit lingering,
how can I meet you everywhere?"

Ito Yuhiko hurriedly asked Tanaka Koichi: "Tanaka, do you know him?!"

Hiroshi Tanaka hurriedly walked up to Ito Takehiko and whispered: "Mr. Ito, this is Charlie
Wade who abolished Mr. Yamamoto Kazuki…"



Chapter 1661
Ito Yuihiko couldn’t understand why Charlie came here, and Tanaka couldn’t understand
even more.

After all, in his impression, Charlie’s identity is just Aurora’s coach, a local master in Aurous
Hill, who can’t fight with Japan Bagan, but why did he suddenly appear in Tokyo, and also in
the meeting room of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical?

What is even more confusing is why Charlie said he is a major shareholder of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical? !

At this time, Ito’s expression was a bit ugly.

On the way he came, he heard Tanaka talk about Charlie. In fact, he was very disdainful of
such so-called masters, so he didn’t take him to heart.

So he stared at Charlie and shouted in a cold voice: "Boy, you must consider the
consequences before speaking. You can’t afford the price of talking about it!"

Charlie didn’t know Ito Takehiko. Seeing that the Japanese looked like he was about fifty
years old, with a big back, his expression and tone were very arrogant, and he suddenly felt
a little dissatisfied.

He stared at Ito Takehiko, and said coldly: "Don’t think you can pretend to be aggressive
when you are old, and I will hit you if you get angry."

When did Takehiko Ito feel so angry?

Even the current Yakuza Group’s Seventh Generation Mee must be respectful when meeting
him. In this country, no one dares to talk to him like that.

As a result, Takehiko Ito was immediately furious, pointed at the two bodyguards beside him,
and shouted angrily: "Teach him a lesson!"

As soon as the voice fell, the two people who had not moved like a mountain immediately
rushed to Charlie.

They are all top masters, and different from the competition-type players like Yamamoto
Kazuki, they are all real combat players, really hands-on, there may not be any good-looking
tricks and postures, but they are absolutely lethal!

The two of them let out a low growl, all the strength of their bodies was raised, and they
immediately attacked Charlie.

Seeing these two people rushing towards Charlie, Tanaka became tense.



He was not worried about Charlie, but about the two personal bodyguards of Ito Takehiko.

He had seen it with his own eyes at that time, how Charlie used a palm to destroy
Yamamoto Kazuki, and Yamamoto Kazuki was a scum without fighting power in front of him!

No matter how strong these two bodyguards are, they can’t be several times stronger than
Kazuki Yamamoto, right?

For Charlie, it could be done in just a few palms.

At this moment, the two bodyguards had already rushed to Charlie, one on the left and the
other on the right, hitting both sides of Charlie’s ribs with heavy punches.

The ribs on both sides are one of the weakest parts of an adult’s body. The ribs are not as
hard as a skull, and they are extremely prone to breakage when hit from the side. If the ribs
are broken from the side, the broken ribs themselves will also become A sharp blade pierced
the victim’s body.

The ribs protect the most important internal organs. Once a broken rib pierces the internal
organs, it is extremely easy to cause severe internal bleeding, which may directly kill the
other party!

This kind of cruel trick is almost killed!

Charlie couldn’t help narrowing his eyes slightly.

In ordinary conflicts, very few people come up and use such insidious tricks, either running
their faces or running their limbs, even if they abolish all limbs, they will not kill others.

But he didn’t expect that these two Japanese would be so insidious that they wanted to kill if
they didn’t agree with each other. Looking at it this way, I don’t know how many people have
already lost their lives!

Moreover, these two people know how to use chi, and it seems that they are also a good
practice.

So Charlie sneered, and at the moment when the two fists were about to hit his ribs on both
sides, he suddenly stretched out his hand and grabbed the wrists of the two at extremely fast
speed.

Chapter 1662
The two powerful offensive stopped abruptly at this moment!



Both of them were frightened by the sudden huge force on their wrists, and found that their
fists couldn’t move in, and they couldn’t retreat. They immediately realized that they had met
a master today!

The two looked at each other, and they could see the panic in each other’s eyes.

Afterwards, the two exchanged glances, and at the same time they exerted force, trying to
free their right hand from Charlie’s hand.

But unfortunately, with all their strength, they still couldn’t withdraw their right hand even at
all!

Charlie looked at the two with a smile on his face, and said with interest: "The hands of the
two are a bit dark! They attacked others’ ribs when they came up, are you afraid of killing
them?"

The two were very nervous, and one of them said: "We just want to test the strength of the
opponent, nothing else!"

Charlie laughed: "Such a bad reason can be imagined, and it seems there is really
something!"

Seeing that his two personal bodyguards were completely controlled by Charlie, Ito became
nervous and blurted out: "What do you want to do?! Do you know who I am? If you mess
with me, you will never end well in Japan! "

Charlie smiled: "The duck has a hard mouth when you die, you really have your unique
national integrity."

After finishing speaking, he looked at the two bodyguards of Ito Takehiko, and said lightly:
"You two remember that all your encounters today are due to your master!"

The two of them were asking for mercy, and Charlie suddenly twisted his hands, and their
right arms were twisted into twists!

At this moment, the two cried out in pain, and everyone at the scene paled!

What is the identity of Ito Yuhiko?

He is the patriarch of Japan’s top family!

The bodyguard next to him is almost the strongest bodyguard in Japan, but what I didn’t
expect is that the two people added up are not Charlie’s opponent!

At this time, Ito Yuhiko was also dumbfounded.

I never dreamed that these two bodyguards with rich practical experience and lots of blood
on their hands would be abandoned at the same time so easily.



In Charlie’s eyes, these two people are just a little bit stronger than ordinary people, but they
are still far from the level of a master.

Even the worst among the eight heavenly kings they can’t match.

Together, the two can at most be similar to The Butcher Brothers.

How could such a person be Charlie’s opponent.

If Yuhiko Ito really finds out the so-called master of ninjutsu in Japan, he might even give
Charlie a look.

At this time, Takehiko Ito scolded with a little nervousness: "You are a Chinese, so you dare
to go wild in Tokyo! Are you afraid that I will not let you return to China?"

Charlie smiled and said: "What? Do you still want to leave me in Japan as your son-in-law?"

"Bastard!" Ito Yuihiko exclaimed, "Boy, you are too arrogant!"

Charlie said with a bit of disdain in his eyes: "I have no one in my eyes? I came here today to
take over my own company. Instead, you barked at my company. What are you? I didn’t beat
you out. You are already respecting the old and loving the young!"

Hiroshi Tanaka hurried forward and said respectfully, "Mr. Wade, calm down your anger. This
is the head of the Ito family and the chairman of Ito Corporation, Mr. Yuhiko Ito!"

Chapter 1663
"Ito Yuhiko?"

Charlie frowned when he heard this, and asked Koichi Tanaka: "What is his relationship with
Nanako?"

Hiroshi Tanaka hurriedly said: "Mr. Wade, Mr. Ito, is Miss Nanako’s father!"

Charlie suddenly realized.

He actually didn’t know much about the Ito family, except for Nanako Ito, he didn’t know
anyone else.

Hearing that the middle-aged Japanese man with a big back head turned out to be Nanako’s
father, his expression eased slightly.

Afterwards, he looked at Ito Takehiko, and said lightly: "For the sake of your daughter’s face,
I won’t be familiar with you this time. Since you are not from the Kobayashi family, then you
don’t need to stay here and take you. People of mine go."



Ito Yuhiko’s face was pale with anger!

As the patriarch of the dignified Ito family, when did he receive such contempt?

Moreover, this young man’s tone was extremely proud, as if he was just taking care of his
daughter’s face, so he didn’t care about himself. It was too much!

Thinking of this, he gritted his teeth and said: "Boy, why do you say that this is your
company? You also said that you are a major shareholder of this company? I tell you that I
just signed a contract with the representative chairman of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical.
Officially acquired a 30% stake in Kobayashi Pharmaceutical!"

"Oh?" Charlie said with a smile: "Which representative chairman has this right to sign a
contract with you on behalf of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical?"

Masayoshi Kobayashi stood up and said, "I am the acting chairman of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical. All shareholders clearly agreed to Mr. Ito’s shareholding in Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical. Why are you an outsider interfering? Besides, you and this company The
company has nothing to do. If I don’t leave, I will call the police!"

Charlie smiled: "I have nothing to do with this company? Come here, I will introduce you to
an old acquaintance."

After that, he clapped his hands and shouted outside the door: "Come on, invite Mr.
Kobayashi in!"

Isaac Cameron and Don Albert immediately took Ichiro Kobayashi and walked into the
meeting room.

When Ichiro Kobayashi entered the meeting room, everyone was stunned in shock!

"This…this…isn’t this Ichiro?!"

"Isn’t he dead?!"

"Yes! Jiro issued a kill order before and ordered his life to avenge the old president!"

There was a lot of discussion.

Ichiro Kobayashi’s expression was a bit ugly at this time, and he said coldly: "I tell you, you
are all deceived by that bastard Jiro! Father was not poisoned to death by me, but he was
poisoned to death by Jiro and then blamed on me! In order to monopolize Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical, he also spent a lot of money and wants my life!"

"Impossible!" Kobayashi Zhengyi said coldly: "I know exactly how the president died! You
said that you got a magic medicine from China that would make the president stand up
again, and the president Excited, I took Jiro and me to the airport to wait. After the medicine



was delivered, the president died suddenly after taking the medicine. Do you dare to deny
it?!"

Ichiro Kobayashi gritted his teeth and said: "I did get the magic drug at the beginning, but
Jiro arranged for the magic drug to be dropped! You don’t even think about it, why should I
kill your father?"

Chapter 1664
Kobayashi Masayoshi angrily said: "You naturally want to monopolize Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical, so that’s why you killed the president!"

Ichiro Kobayashi scolded angrily: "Justice Kobayashi, your dog’s brain is broken. You keep
saying that I killed my father to save Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, but you keep your dog’s
eyes open to see clearly, I am exclusive. Did Kobayashi Pharmaceutical? After his father
died, who became the new president of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical?!"

Everyone stared at each other when he said this.

Ichiro Kobayashi was right.

After the death of the old chairman, Masao Kobayashi, it was Ichiro Kobayashi’s younger
brother, Jiro Kobayashi, who succeeded the chairman.

Moreover, Jiro Kobayashi also spent a lot of money to get the head of Ichiro Kobayashi.

If this incident was really planned by Ichiro Kobayashi, is he too stupid? Not only did he not
get any benefits, he even gave others a wedding gown, and even worse, after others put on
the wedding gown, they wanted his life in turn…

Thinking of this, everyone suddenly realized that what happened back then might have
something else hidden.

At this time, Kobayashi Masayoshi’s mood is very complicated.

First of all, I managed to get rid of Kobayashi Masao and Ichiro Kobayashi, and then I
missed Jiro Kobayashi and took the position of acting chairman of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.

But in a blink of an eye, Ichiro Kobayashi came back unscathed!

Isn’t this fcking fcking?

The good life of co-working yourself is just beginning to end? !

He was full of resentment, and said angrily: "Ichiro, you have left Kobayashi Pharmaceutical
for a long time. The current Kobayashi Pharmaceutical has been fully exercised by the



shareholders meeting, and you have not eliminated the murder of your biological father. We
will not allow you to Re-in charge of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical!"

Ichiro Kobayashi was also furious, and he sternly reprimanded: "Justice Kobayashi, you are
my elder. I wanted to give you a little respect. I didn’t expect you to be so ignorant of good or
bad! Master is the real heir of the Kobayashi family, and the entire Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical It was founded by my dad. You just follow part-time jobs and get a high
salary. Why do you interfere with our family’s property? What the hell are you? Believe it or
not, I will let you get out of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical now?!"

"You…you…you…" Kobayashi Zhengyi was scolded bloody, and trembling with anger,
cursed: "You murderer of the father Scum, Kobayashi Pharmaceutical will never fall into your
hands!"

During this period of time, Ichiro Kobayashi worked hard at Don Albert’s kennel, and he was
suffocated. He finally returned to Japan and returned to his own company. He didn’t expect
that Kobayashi would dare to yell at himself. He immediately became angry and went up.
Give Kobayashi Masayoshi a slap in the face!

After working in the kennel for so long, Ichiro Kobayashi’s physical fitness has improved a
lot. In addition, he is a mature man, and Kobayashi Masayoshi has been slapped with a slap.

All the members of the Kobayashi family present were horrified. Ichiro Kobayashi pointed to
the bewildered Kobayashi Masayoshi and cursed: "Dog stuff, I will let you know today!"

After all, he looked at Charlie and bowed respectfully: "Mr. Wade, please publish the video of
Jiro’s confession to let them know the truth!"

Charlie nodded and winked at Don Albert. Don Albert immediately took out his phone and
played the video of Jiro Kobayashi’s confession to everyone.

In the video, Jiro Kobayashi confessed in tears that his biological father, Masao Kobayashi,
was killed by him, and he also admitted that he had spent a lot of money to hire someone to
chase and kill his elder brother in an attempt to eliminate the trouble.

This completely subverted everyone’s understanding of the whole thing.

Kobayashi Masayoshi was also panicked. He now realized that Jiro Kobayashi might have
been killed by Ichiro Kobayashi, and now this guy is going back to seize power!

Chapter 1665
At this time, Kobayashi Zhengyi was 10,000 unconvinced.

It was so hard for me to get to an acting president, just about to take charge of the entire
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, I didn’t expect to wake up so soon!



So, he gritted his teeth and said: "Ichiro Kobayashi! Did you poison the old president? You
haven’t completely cleared the suspicion of this matter! Even if Jiro recorded this video, it
cannot prove that the murderer must be. He! Who knows if you kidnapped Jiro and forced
him to record this video?"

Having said that, he immediately looked at everyone and fanned the flames and said:
"Everyone is right?"

Everyone nodded.

Kobayashi found out that he had a mass foundation, so he immediately continued to
aggressively say: "This matter must be handed over to the police for investigation. When did
the police say that Ichiro Kobayashi is no longer suspicious, and when will we hand over the
rights of the shareholders meeting? Here you are, before that, you must not interfere with
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical in anything!"

As soon as Ichiro Kobayashi heard this, he ran at him!

He kicked Masayoshi Kobayashi’s abdomen, and yelled, "Masayoshi Kobayashi, you f*cking
tell yourself, are you shameless? According to Japanese law, I am the eldest son of the
family and I should inherit the family business, and now I My brother has also disappeared. I
am the only legal heir to my father. The company he founded is naturally inherited by me.
You are a migrant worker who works in the company. Why are you shouting at me here?"

Thinking of the torture he suffered during this period of time, Ichiro Kobayashi was full of evil
fire, and now Kobayashi Masayoshi still wants to prevent him from taking over Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical, this kind of man-armed car behavior makes him very angry!

So, he rushed up angrily to punch and kick at Kobayashi Zhengyi, and yelled: "Don’t look,
what the hell are you? Have you ever seen a group of servants occupying the house and not
letting the owner’s son live? Did you come in? How the hell dared to stop me back to
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical? I tell you, you are now officially fired by Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical, immediately get out of here!"

Kobayashi Masayoshi was beaten in various ways and grinned in pain. Although his heart
was extremely angry, he was really frightened by Ichiro Kobayashi.

Ichiro Kobayashi’s words sounded rude, but what he said was reasonable and legal.

He was originally the first heir of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical. Even if he was suspected of
murdering his biological father and the police convicted him and arrested him in prison, it
would not be possible to deprive him of the right to inherit the estate.

What Kobayashi Masayoshi said sounds like awe-inspiring justice, but in fact it is a
manifestation of not knowing the law at all.

Seeing that Kobayashi Zhengyi was beaten up, Charlie said: "Okay, continue the fight. If
something happens to him, then you might really go to jail."



Ichiro Kobayashi stopped then and said respectfully to Charlie: "I’m sorry, Mr. Wade, I made
you upset."

Charlie nodded slightly and said, "You all listen to me. As the legal heir of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical, he has signed an equity transfer agreement with me. From now on, 90% of
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s shares are owned by me. The remaining 10% goes to Ichiro
Kobayashi, so now I am the absolute majority shareholder of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical."

After that, Charlie waved to Paul: "Come on, Lawyer Paul, take out the copy of the contract
and pass it on to them!"

Everyone at the scene was shocked upon hearing this.

Chapter 1666
Among them, Ito Yuhiko was the most unacceptable. He angrily protested: "The surname is
Wade, you don’t talk about it here! I just signed a contract with Kobayashi Masayoshi, and
used 4.5 billion US dollars in cash to buy 30% of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s shares. ! I
alone have 30%, so how can you get 90%? Isn’t this a daydream?"

Charlie sneered and asked him: "Mr. Ito, right? I ask you, what position is Kobayashi
Masayoshi in this company? What right does he have to sign such an agreement with you?"

Ito Yuihiko said coldly: "He is the acting president of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical! Since he is
the acting president, he naturally has the right to sign a financing agreement!"

Charlie said contemptuously: "Should be nonsense here, who did his generation of president
seal it? Did he seal it himself? There is something for him? The entire shares of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical are owned by Kobayashi Masao. Kobayashi Masao is dead. Ichiro
Kobayashi and Jiro Kobayashi’s, and Jiro Kobayashi’s whereabouts are unknown now, so
it’s all Ichiro Kobayashi’s. Why would Masayoshi Kobayashi make a decision for Ichiro
Kobayashi and sell you 30% of the shares?"

Takehiko Ito angrily picked up the contract signed just now, and angrily scolded: "You can
read it clearly. This contract is clearly written in black and white. I, the Ito family, own 30% of
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical! And I have already paid for it!"

"Oh, I’m sorry." Charlie said blankly: "The person who signed this contract with you is not
qualified to sign this contract at all, so this contract is invalid. You move you yourself Think
about it, if I sign an agreement for you and sell you the entire Japanese island, will the entire
Japanese island be yours?"

After speaking, Charlie took a copy of the equity transfer from Paul and threw it in front of Ito
Yuhiko, saying: "Come, see what is written on this, Ichiro Kobayashi has voluntarily
incorporated 90% of the shares into my own Oracle Pharmaceutical Company, in black and
white!"



"And you have to figure out one thing, Ichiro Kobayashi is the legal heir of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical, so this agreement in my hand is truly and legally valid!"

"As for your share, I’m sorry, but it’s just a pile of waste paper! Even if you ask your
Japanese lawyers and judges, I believe they will not admit that your pile of waste paper has
any practical meaning!"

"You…you are a hooligan!" Ito Yuhiko also collapsed.

I have been strong for a lifetime, and I have never shown weakness in front of the Yakuza
group, but I did not expect that I would meet a shameless person like Charlie here today!

However, he also knows that his two personal bodyguards are now useless, and he is not
Charlie’s opponent at all. He can’t face him head-on, so he can only temporarily avoid his
edge, then find a chance to take revenge, and think of other ways to get it. To the shares of
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical.

So, he protested indignantly: "Well, since you said Ichiro Kobayashi is the legal heir, then we
step back and say, anyway, I have paid 4.5 billion US dollars. If you say that the contract is
invalid, then you Just return the 4.5 billion U.S. dollars to me immediately!"

Charlie asked in surprise: "Mr. Ito, what did you say? I didn’t hear clearly just now."

Ito Yuihiko said angrily: "I said you must immediately return to me the 4.5 billion U.S. dollars
in Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s account!"

"Refund?" Charlie snorted and said contemptuously: "I’m sorry, Mr. Ito, you may not know
someone about me, Charlie Wade, I have always had an iron rule when walking around the
rivers and lakes. I don’t know if you hear me. heard about it."

Yuhiko Ito gritted his teeth and asked, "What is the iron rule?!"

Charlie smiled and said: "The iron rule is, never refund!"

Chapter 1667
"Never refund?!"

When Yuhiko Ito heard this, his shiny big back was almost exploded.

He covered his chest and pointed at Charlie and scolded: "The surname Wade, you keep
saying that you have to follow the law, is that how you follow? I reached the account of
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical for $4.5 billion, you either give me shares , If you don’t give me
shares, refund me. Do you still want to rely on my money and not give it to me?



Charlie nodded, and said blankly, "Yes! I just want to rely on your money. When the money
goes into my pocket, it’s up to me. If you ask me to take it out and give it back to you, I have
to pay. Come out and pay you back? Charlie, I don’t want face?"

"you you……"

Ito Yuhiko felt a sharp pain in his heart.

He really has never seen such a brazen person in his life.

So, he gritted his teeth and scolded: "I still don’t believe it, do you think you can swallow a
huge sum of 4.5 billion dollars?"

Charlie nodded and smiled: "Didn’t I already swallow this? And you took the initiative to feed
me."

Ito Yuhiko almost vomited blood.

Charlie said to Isaac Cameron at this time: "Isaac, invite Mr. Ito out."

Isaac Cameron nodded, and immediately brought a few of his men to Takehiko Ito’s, and
said lightly: "Mr. Ito, you should ask yourself, don’t force me to move, otherwise you will lie
down for a while. Can’t get up for five months."

"You…you dare to threaten me?!"

Isaac Cameron smiled and said, "I’m okay. I just threatened you. Master Wade has always
had a bad temper. If you don’t get out, he might beat you."

Yuhiko Ito gritted his teeth tightly, his heart was angry, but he didn’t dare to resist here, he
could only hold back his anger, and said coldly: "Okay! Very good! The surname is Wade, I
want to see who has this ability. , Can take my 4.5 billion U.S. dollars! I will never finish this
with you!"

After all, Ito Yuhiko left the meeting room with a black face after holding his hands.

Charlie looked at his back and smiled faintly.

He had heard that Ito Yuhiko has always wanted to invest in Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, so
he wanted to marry his daughter Nanako Ito to Jiro Kobayashi.

Thinking of this, Charlie felt a little unhappy in his heart.

Nanako Ito is so beautiful and tender as water, she is definitely a standard Yamato
Nadeshiko. Marry her to Jiro Kobayashi? Ito Yuhiko was afraid that he was blind.



In his opinion, Ito Xiuhiko and his mother-in-law, Elaine, are not much different. They are
people who would rather sacrifice their daughter’s happiness and seek benefits for
themselves.

Therefore, he naturally didn’t have a good impression of Ito Yuihiko. This 4.5 billion US dollar
thing, it is not bad to give him a bitter taste.

Koichi Tanaka came to Charlie at this time and said respectfully: "Mr. Wade, I’m really sorry
about this incident. I didn’t expect that you are now a major shareholder of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical. If there is anything improper today, please forgive me. ……"

As a person who has seen Charlie’s strength, Tanaka has full awe of Charlie.

Abandoned Yamamoto Kazuki with a palm, and with his hands, Ito Yuhiko’s bodyguards lost
their combat effectiveness. Such a person was incredibly powerful in Tanaka’s eyes.

Therefore, even if it is now in Japan and even if the Ito family has full influence in Japan,
Koichi Tanaka still feels that the Ito family had better not provoke Charlie, otherwise, no one
knows what will happen to the entire Ito family. .

Chapter 1668
Seeing that Tanaka Koichi was quite on the road, Charlie’s expression was slightly relieved,
and he said: "Tanaka, leave me a contact information, I may have something to find you in
the future."

Koichi Tanaka immediately took out a business card and handed it to Charlie respectfully:
"Mr. Wade, this is my business card. Please accept it."

Charlie nodded, took the business card from him, and put it in his pocket.

Tanaka bowed slightly to Charlie and said, "Mr. Wade, then I will leave first."

After that, he left the meeting room.

Ito Yuhiko’s two personal bodyguards can only flee hurriedly, clutching the broken arm like
the broken arm hero.

There was a dead silence in the meeting room.

Everyone looked at Charlie and Ichiro Kobayashi with anxiety, and didn’t know what fate was
waiting for them next.

Ichiro Kobayashi cleared his throat at this time and said, "I tell you, as the legal heir of
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, I have 100% decision-making power over Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical, and the equity transfer agreement I signed also has 100% legal effect. , So



now Kobayashi Pharmaceutical is already a subsidiary of Oracle Pharmaceutical, if you still
want to make money here to support your family!"

At this time, some people questioned: "Before the old president gave us 30% of the shares
of the family executives, now you give 90% of the shares to others, how to protect our
interests?!"

Ichiro Kobayashi said coldly: "In the future, you can get 3% of the income from my 10%
shares. I can assure you of this!"

"Thirty percent, becomes three percent?!"

Someone questioned indignantly: "How can we support our family after shrinking so much?!"

"Yes! Isn’t this killing us?!"

"Yes! We will starve to death sooner or later if this continues!"

Ichiro Kobayashi did not expect that after playing Kobayashi Masayoshi, there were so many
people against him.

In the bottom of his heart, he could not help but secretly said: "This matter is really tricky. I
sacrificed 90% to Charlie. I was forced to use this 90% of the shares in exchange for
freedom. Otherwise, I don’t know that I will be placed under house arrest in that kennel.
When will it happen, but these people will certainly not be willing to sacrifice 90% of their
own interests…"

Charlie said in a cold voice at this time: "If you can’t accept Kobayashi’s proposal, then go to
the human resources department to go through the resignation procedures immediately."

"Let us resign?" Someone sneered: "The entire R&D, production, promotion, and sales of
Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals are all done by us. If we leave, Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals will
immediately be paralyzed! All of the many production bases in the country You will all be in
chaos, then you will just wait for bankruptcy!"

Charlie smiled and asked him, "This friend, what are you responsible for at Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical?"

The man said proudly: "I am in charge of R&D! I am the head of the R&D department!
Kobayashi’s Niranex was developed by me and Mr. Jiro Kobayashi! Without me, the entire
R&D of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical will be suspended!"

Someone echoed: "Yes! If Kobayashi Makawa leaves Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, then the
entire Kobayashi Pharmaceutical will completely lose its ability to innovate!"

Charlie nodded and smiled and said, "Oh, that’s great. I was thinking on the way here. After
merging Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, I must make drastic reforms to Kobayashi



Pharmaceutical. The first department to be cut down is R&D department! Because the R&D
department of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals is worthless in my eyes, it is rubbish!"

Kobayashi Makawa angrily shouted: "I am a postdoctoral fellow majoring in
biopharmaceuticals at the University of Tokyo and one of the top pharmaceutical experts in
Japan. The department I lead is the strongest among Japanese pharmaceutical companies.
You dare to say that I am rubbish. ?!"

Charlie said disdainfully: "As for the Niranex you developed, at least 80% of the prescriptions
are stolen from ancient Chinese prescriptions, and the remaining 20% is a little improvement
of your own. Obviously it is plagiarism, and it is said that it is self-developed, and calling you
garbage is an insult to the word garbage!"

Chapter 1669
Objectively speaking, as a developed country, Japan has indeed made high achievements
and achievements in many fields.

However, in terms of their medicine, in addition to Western medicine, almost all of the
remaining line is copied from Chinese medicine.

Among them, Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, Ota Pharmaceutical, and Dapeng Pharmaceutical
are models. They not only search for prescriptions from Chinese medicine classics, but they
even touch porcelain Chinese medicine everywhere.

For example, Dapeng Pharmaceutical once launched a so-called Chinese medicine
slimming granule, and the name they gave to this granule is actually the ancient Chinese
genius doctor, Bianque.

This shows that Japanese pharmaceutical companies have no real accomplishments in
Kampo medicines, and they almost rely solely on plagiarism.

This is also the fundamental reason why Charlie dismissed their R&D department.

I have so many magical prescriptions on the Apocalyptic Books, how can I use the R&D
department of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical?

After Kobayashi Zhenchuan was ridiculed by Charlie, his cheeks were hot.

Kobayashi Makawa knew exactly what happened to Kobayashi Pharmaceutical.

Indeed, as Charlie said, all the prescriptions of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical are basically
derived from ancient Chinese medical books.

So he felt blushing at this moment, but he didn’t know how to refute Charlie’s words.



Charlie looked at Kobayashi Makawa, and said coldly: "R&D personnel like you who can
only plagiarize are of no value to me, so I announce that from now on, the R&D department
of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals will be dissolved on the spot. Expelled, not leaving one!"

"what?!"

The people at Kobayashi Pharmaceutical were almost speechless in shock.

Is this Charlie too ruthless?

We must know that there are more than 100 people in the R&D department of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical. Behind these more than 100 people, there are more than 100 families.

Japan’s social environment is that only one person in the family goes out to work, and most
of the husbands go out to work, and the wife raises the family and the children at home.

This situation has led to extremely high requirements for job stability in Japanese families.

Generally speaking, most Japanese can work for a job for decades until retirement.

So for the Japanese, the most feared thing is unemployment.

Kobayashi Makawa was also shocked.

Although his previous income has not been low, his pressure is not small at all.

Tokyo’s housing prices were originally the highest in Asia. In the past few years, when
Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals was booming, he bought a large apartment in the urban area
and repaid bank loans every month, which was more than 200,000 Dollar.

In addition, he has two sons and a newly born daughter.

Plus his wife, a family of five, all depend on his income alone.

Originally, his income from Kobayashi Pharmaceutical was very high, almost 700,000 Dollar
a month, so his previous life was very comfortable, his wife and children also lived in the
upper class life, daily consumption is also very luxurious .

However, if he suddenly loses his job now, his family will immediately fall into a huge
financial deficit, with a gap of at least 500,000 per month. If they cannot find a job with more
than 500,000, the family will soon Will be overwhelmed.

Chapter 1670
The nervous Kobayashi Zhenchuan hurriedly cried and pleaded: "Mr. Wade, I am a high-end
talent in the field of biological preparations. If you fire me, it must be a huge loss for you. I
beg you, Please keep me here. I will definitely work hard for you!"



Charlie said blankly, "I know you are begging me now? I’m sorry it’s too late. You must go
through the resignation procedures within today. Otherwise, the company will directly end
the labor relationship with you."

After that, Charlie looked at Isaac Cameron: "Kick him out."

Isaac Cameron nodded, and immediately stepped forward, grabbing Kobayashi Zhenchuan
by the collar like a chicken, and dragging him out.

At this moment, the others in the conference room finally realized the urgency of the
situation.

Charlie has already obtained the equity transfer of Ichiro Kobayashi, and he is now the new
boss of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, so he holds the power of life and death for everyone
present at the scene.

If you anger him, you will really be kicked out of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical!

As a result, everyone immediately stood on the spot like a quail, afraid to move, let alone
speak.

Charlie said at this time: "To tell you the truth, I only need to keep the production links for the
entire Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals, and all other links such as research and development,
promotion, and sales can be eliminated!"

When this was outstanding, everyone was even scared to say it.

Charlie continued: "The medicinal effect of Nova Dias relies on word-of-mouth
communication. The real word-of-mouth medicinal effect is more effective than any kind of
advertisement, so there is no need to leave a special promotion department;"

"The same is true for the sales department. Nova Dias is now in short supply, and dealers
take the initiative to come to ask for goods, so there is no need for a special mis-sale
department to be responsible for sales in various regions."

"Therefore, Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s promotion and sales departments are all dissolved
on the spot, and all employees and leaders are not left!"

The scene was in an uproar!

There are only a few major departments in total. As a result, all the other departments
except the production department have to be killed now. Thousands of people will be
unemployed!

Three-quarters of these Kobayashi Pharmaceutical executives at the scene will also lose
their jobs!



Moreover, the current global economic situation is not so good. The middle-aged crisis is
very serious. There are many middle-aged people across the world who have suffered
layoffs and eventually jumped to commit suicide. This shows how stressful middle-aged
people are now. .

Most of the senior executives of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical at the scene were between 35
and 55 years old. They belonged to a typical middle-aged group and suddenly lost their jobs.
To them, it was like the sky had fallen!

The whole scene suddenly crumbled.

Most Japanese, like Americans, have typical hedonism in their consumption philosophy.
They don’t like to save money but spend it as soon as they earn it. They are very keen on
buying luxury houses, luxury cars, holiday villas and even yachts. .

And their wives, not only do not usually make money, but also spend a lot of money, which
intensifies the daily expenses of the family.

Studies have shown that Japanese women have a high demand for luxury per capita. For
brand-name bags such as Chanel, Louis Vuitton or Gucci, 90% Japanese women will have
at least one, not to mention other luxury.

Such a family, of course, is very smart when there is no accident, but once the family’s
income collapses, it will immediately be on the verge of bankruptcy.

Many wealthy middle class immediately became negative equity holders after the economic
crisis. They not only went bankrupt, but even became homeless. The reason is that they
spend a lot of money but do not save money at all, resulting in poor risk resistance. .

This is also the case with most of these Kobayashi Pharmaceutical executives.

So Charlie’s announcement that they are unemployed is almost equivalent to announcing
that their family finances are bankrupt.

Charlie has no sympathy for these wailing middle-aged people. Kobayashi will be his own
company in the future and will never raise idle or worthless Japanese employees. Therefore,
these people must be expelled, and expelled as soon as possible!

Chapter 1671
At this moment, Ito Yuhiko was sitting in his car and cursing.

Hiroshi Tanaka covered his face, and said with some nervousness and aggrievedness: "My
Mr. Ito, Mr. Wade is extremely powerful and acts extremely casually. At first, Yamamoto
Kazuki only said the words sick man of East Asia in front of him, and he was beaten up. If
you really intend to kill him, he still doesn’t know what kind of lethality will erupt, so even if
you hit me, I will remind you from the bottom of my heart, don’t talk to this man Right"



Ito Yuhiko’s expression was extremely ugly.

He knows Koichi Tanaka.

This kid is loyal to himself, even if he asks him to perform a caesarean on the spot, I am
afraid he will not hesitate.

Therefore, what Koichi Tanaka said must be from the heart.

Thinking of this, Ito Yuihiko couldn’t help but wondered: "Could it be that that kid is so
powerful? Even so powerful that Hiroshi Tanaka felt for a while that the patriarch of my
dignified Ito family couldn’t even offend him?"

Yuhiko Ito frowned and asked Koichi Tanaka: "Then you tell me, what should I do now? Can’t
you really just give him the 4.5 billion dollars for nothing?"

"It must be impossible." Tanaka Koichi said, "Chairman, the 4.5 billion US dollars we only
paid Kobayashi Pharmaceutical were remitted through Ito Corporation’s public account. The
bank has clear remittance records. Kobayashi Pharmaceutical did not pay the corresponding
shares for the 4.5 billion U.S. dollars. We can sue the court to demand that Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical must return all the 4.5 billion U.S. dollars. We will definitely win this kind of
lawsuit."

"Fighting a lawsuit?" Ito Yuhiko’s expression was very gloomy: "You let me Ito Yuuhiko to
fight with him? Go to the court and cry that this kid didn’t pay me the money?!"

Koichi Tanaka said seriously: "Mr. Ito, this is the safest way and the way with the highest
success rate."

"impossible!"

Yuhiko Ito said with a cold face and angrily said: "If the outside world knew that a young
Chinese man would dare to take me 4.5 billion U.S. dollars and not return me, and I could
not get him to return the money. Go to the court for help, where do I put my face? Where do I
put the face of the entire Ito family? With this precedent, then other people can’t ride on my
neck and shit?!"

Because the underground world is legal under the Japanese government, many Japanese
families and consortia will get involved in the underground industry and even cultivate their
own underground forces.

Chapter 1672
The Ito family is not only Japan’s top family, but also the top power of Japan’s underground
world.



There are three strongest underground organizations in Japan. The Yakuza ranks first, and
the Ito family ranks second.

The underground world is a world where the weak eat the strong, and the most important
thing to survive in this world is to stay strong.

For people in the underground world, sometimes it is not that they are cruel, but the law of
survival forces them to be cruel.

If you have been implementing the principle of whoever beats you, you will dare to fight hard,
and over time, no one will dare to provoke you.

But if you don’t go back after being beaten once, but swallow your anger and admit that you
are unlucky, then from this day onwards, everyone in this world can come to bully you.

Moreover, there is another very important criterion for surviving in this world, that is, no
external force can be used to solve problems.

If a person in the Japanese underground world asks the police and the court for help, that
person will immediately be disgusted and rejected by the entire underground world.

Therefore, what Ito said, he couldn’t get back the 4.5 billion U.S. dollars through legal
means. He had to let Charlie honestly and intact, and return the money to the Ito family’s
account.

Therefore, he gritted his teeth and said: "There are only two solutions to this matter. The first
one is to let the surname Wade, and honestly return the money to me, and this matter must
not be disturbed. Everyone knows it; the second one is to kill him directly!"

Hiroshi Tanaka said with some anxiety: "I will grow up, I am worried that Mr. Wade will not
agree to your request."

Ito Hirohiko snorted coldly: "No? If you don’t agree, choose the second plan and kill him!"

Although Koichi Tanaka didn’t know how powerful Charlie really was, he always felt that
Charlie was extraordinary.

And Charlie is not only strong, but also the key means seems to be very powerful.
Otherwise, how could Ichiro Kobayashi give him all the shares of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical?

Therefore, he felt that I should try to avoid the conflict with Charlie as much as possible,
otherwise, he might cause a big trouble.

So, he hurriedly changed the topic and said, "Mr. Ito, I don’t think you should worry about
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s 4.5 billion US dollars now. The money will definitely not run
away. It’s just a matter of coming back early or late. Don’t forget, the Chinese Eastcliff Banks
Family will be coming soon!"



Ito Yuihiko frowned and asked: "Did the Banks Family say that the specific day has come?"

"No." Tanaka Hiroshi said: "They said they would come at any time. After all, the trip is a
private jet, you can fly anytime you want."

After speaking, Tanaka persuaded: "My Mr. Ito, the Banks Family is not only watching this
opportunity, but also the Takahashi family. I heard that the Banks Family came here this time.
Choose one of the Takahashi family to be a partner. At this time, you must not make any
extravagance!"

Yuhiko Ito gritted his teeth and nodded, and said: "In this case, I will bear the wave of the kid
surnamed Wade, and you will keep an eye on him. If he does not leave Japan for the time
being, then I will leave him alone. Take down the Banks Family cooperation first!"

Chapter 1673
Thinking of the Banks Family’s cooperation, Ito’s expression looked a little melancholy.

Sitting in the car, he sighed and said with emotion: "Koichi, in the past ten years, the speed
of our Japanese economy has been relatively slow, so the strength of several top families,
including our Ito family, has shrunk somewhat. And the successor is weak…"

Hiroshi Tanaka hurriedly asked: "My Mr. Ito, Japan once led the world in its development
speed in the decades after the war, why hasn’t it kept up with it in the past decade?"

Ito said with regret: "There are many reasons for this lag in economic development, firstly
because Japan’s local resources and land have been very scarce; secondly, because Japan
has not made major innovations in the Internet and high-tech fields in recent years. ….."

With that, Ito Yuhiko continued with emotion: "You see, many Japanese companies that had
advantages in various fields more than ten years ago have gradually lost their original
advantages in these years;"

"Look at the previous companies such as Sony, Panasonic, Hitachi and Toshiba. They are all
in the world. I think that Sony’s color TVs were the best in the world and sold all over the
world. Sony Ericsson’s mobile phones are also World-renowned, Panasonic and Hitachi’s
home appliances, and Toshiba’s semiconductors are all top-class in the world, but what
about now? All are gradually declining!"

"Most of the TVs in the world are produced in China, which are cheap, affordable and
cost-effective; the world’s mobile phones are divided into two parts, the United States’ Apple
occupies a large part, and the remaining large part is China’s Huawei, LG and OnePlus.
What about Japanese mobile phones? Even South Korea’s Samsung is absent, and it’s
already decadent!"



Koichi Tanaka couldn’t help but feel frustrated: "Mr. Ito, you are right. We in Japan have
indeed completely lost many traditional advantages, especially in electronic products…"

Ito sighed: "More than electronic products? In addition, Japan’s steel industry was once the
world’s top, our special steel, even the Americans have to look up, but because Kobe Steel
was exposed to a long-term fraud scandal. , And plummeted!"

"Originally, Japan’s Shinkansen technology was the world’s best. High-speed rail technology
was invented by us. The strength is unique in the world. But who would have thought that
China’s high-speed rail would come to the top, so that our Japanese high-speed rail
technology and the high-speed rail technology of Germany and France all Decreased into
the second-rate in the world, Japan’s Shinkansen has also lost a lot of overseas markets…"

Koichi Tanaka also kept sighing: "We, the Ito family, hold different proportions of shares in
the companies you mentioned. They are lonely, and our assets are shrinking. This is indeed
a very serious problem… ."

Yuhiko Ito hates that iron cannot be made into steel and said: "Not only that, but the most
important thing is that our young people in Japan are seriously lacking in creativity as a
whole!"

"Look at China in the past few years. A large number of world-class Internet companies have
been born, such as Tencent, Alibaba, Toutiao, JD.com and Pinduoduo, as well as DJI drones
that account for more than 70% of the world’s drone market. In contrast, Japan has never
had an influential Internet company in recent years! If we continue to develop like this, we
will lose all our advantages!"

Hiroshi Tanaka nodded: "In contrast, the top families in China, with the continuous
development and progress of all walks of life in China, their wealth and influence are also
increasing. They now have the ability to directly challenge Europe and the United States. I
don’t put Japanese companies in my eyes at all."

"That’s it." Ito said melancholy: "Before, they were still chasing us. As a result, in the blink of
an eye, they surpassed us and chased the United States, but we were left behind by them.
In the back of our heads, so that we now want to make a breakthrough in business, we have
to turn back to please the Chinese family. It really responds to the old Chinese saying, 30
years in Hedong and 30 years in Hexi… ."

Speaking of this, Ito Takehiko seriously said: "Because we have been stagnating and China
has been developing rapidly, we now need to be firmly tied to China’s top families. This time
the Banks Family’s cooperation is right. For us, the significance is very important and should
not be lost."

Hiroshi Tanaka nodded in a hurry and blurted out: "Mr. Ito, please rest assured, I will
definitely go all out!"

The Japanese economy has been sluggish in recent years.



Chapter 1674
As Japan’s top family, the Ito family is constantly being weakened.

Also confused with them, there is another big family in Japan, the Takahashi family.

Both companies are now actively seeking breakthrough points, so they all pin their hopes on
top Chinese families.

As the top family in China, the influence of the Banks Family has been continuously
increasing in recent years, and with the rapid development of the Chinese economy, the
strength of the Banks Family has also been soaring.

The focus of the Banks Family in the past few years has been on maintaining and
consolidating the domestic market. After consolidating its position as the first family in China,
it has only begun to turn its attention overseas in the past two years.

Therefore, in recent years, many Japanese families are eager to develop in-depth
cooperation with the Banks Family.

Over the past ten years, China’s import and export trade has continued to grow, shipping
demand has increased, and port construction and development have been extremely fast.
Now, China accounts for seven of the world’s top ten ports in terms of throughput.

Today’s global trade relies very heavily on shipping. The vast majority of oil, ore and various
goods rely on ocean transportation.

For example, the oil in the entire East Asia and Southeast Asia is almost transported from
the Middle East to ports by giant tankers;

The entire East Asia and Southeast Asia’s iron ore also depends on a large number of giant
freighters, transported from Australia and Brazil.

The Banks Family has been in port business for many years and has its own industries and
shares in major domestic ports. It is now preparing to build Asia’s largest shipping company
and build Asia’s largest shipping fleet, which can just match their domestic ports for
resources Complementary.

In order to build the largest shipping fleet in Asia, the Banks Family not only invested heavily
on their own, but also prepared in-depth cooperation with consortiums in Japan and South
Korea, giving them a certain share and letting them participate in depth.

The reason for winning the consortium of Japan and South Korea is mainly because Japan
and South Korea are both developed countries, and the demand for shipping is also very
large. In addition, South Korea’s Busan Port, Japan’s Tokyo Port, and Yokohama Port are all
established large ports in Asia.



If the Banks Family can also hold the resources of these ports, by that time, the shipping
company headed by the Banks Family can control the lifeline of the entire East Asia to a
certain extent, and the future profit space will be huge.

The Japanese and South Korean consortiums are extremely excited about this news. They
all hope to reach a cooperation with the Banks Family and then get on the boat of the Banks
Family.

In Japan alone, there are at least a dozen families and consortia that hope to cooperate with
the Banks Family.

Among them, the strongest ones are the Ito family and the Takahashi family!

Chapter 1675
In the afternoon, Charlie expelled nearly half of the entire staff of Kobayashi
Pharmaceuticals in a desperate manner.

Originally, those people from Kobayashi Pharmaceutical were still thinking of using a strike
to fight against Charlie, but he didn’t expect that Charlie was not at all soft to them, and they
all fired them, leaving none.

This incident caused a huge earthquake in the Japanese business community!

First of all, no one thought that Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, which is an excellently developed
company, would change ownership. Now 90% of the shares have been transferred to a
Chinese and become a Chinese company.

Secondly, no one thought that after Kobayashi became a Chinese company, it would kill half
of its employees in one go!

In Japan, apart from bankruptcies, very few companies will suddenly expel so many people.

Especially for manufacturing companies like Kobayashi Pharmaceutical with nearly 10,000
employees.

If half of them are fired at once, four or five thousand people will be fired!

Moreover, except for the employees in the production positions, the R&D, promotion and
sales positions were all laid off. This operation method makes everyone feel incredible.

In their view, this method of layoffs is tantamount to abolishing martial arts.

But Charlie didn’t care.



What he needs is not the brand of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, nor the reputation and patents
of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical. What he needs is only the production line of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical.

As long as Kobayashi Pharma honestly produces Nova Dias for itself according to its own
requirements, that is the greatest value of Kobayashi Pharmacy at this stage.

The rest of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical that has not been expelled are all the people in
charge of the production line.

Immediately afterwards, Charlie immediately held a meeting at Kobayashi Pharmaceutical,
appointing Liam as the general manager of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical and Ichiro Kobayashi
as the deputy general manager.

At the same time, Charlie also very clearly warned the remaining people in charge of the
production line: "You people in charge of the production line will listen carefully. If you work
for me honestly, listen to me and do things according to my instructions. Then your job can
be retained and your income can be guaranteed. What I can promise you is to follow me
honestly and I will make your income never lower than before."

As he said, Charlie turned around and shouted sharply: "But! If anyone among you dares to
play with me carefully, dare to fight against me, then I am sorry, I will immediately kick you
out of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical!"

When the people who stayed heard this, they immediately acted like tamed wild dogs, and
honestly didn’t dare to say more.

When the group is angry, everyone wants to fight, because they feel that when everyone is
tied together, Charlie must not dare to do anything to himself. After all, he certainly does not
want Kobayashi Pharmaceutical to be paralyzed suddenly.

But what everyone didn’t expect was that Charlie didn’t play cards according to the routine at
all. Before everyone was tied together and confronted him, he had already driven out half of
the people!

This immediately caused all the people who were evicted and their families into a serious
economic crisis.

Therefore, how can the remaining group of people dare to have any thoughts of making
troubles, to keep the job and to ensure that the salary is not lower than before, which is to
ensure that their family life will not be affected in any way and let them completely relax.
Tone.

At this time, how can they have the least thought of confrontation?

As a result, a group of people quickly surrendered and decided to continue working for
Charlie’s Kobayashi Pharmaceutical.



Chapter 1676
Charlie nodded in satisfaction, and said to Ichiro Kobayashi: "From today, you must
cooperate with Liam to readjust all production plans of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals, stop all
production of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals before, and fully switch to production. Nova Dias,
understand?"

Ichiro Kobayashi hurriedly expressed his heartfelt words: "Mr. Wade, don’t worry, I will
definitely cooperate with Mr. Weaver!"

Liam said to Charlie at this time: "Mr. Wade, Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s production
capacity is still very strong. If the production of Nova Dias is fully started, the demand for raw
materials for Nova Dias will be huge. We have to do this in advance. Prepare, otherwise,
once the production raw materials are insufficient, production capacity will be severely
restricted."

Charlie nodded and said, "I will solve the raw material matter."

When he said this, Charlie thought of Mr. Quinton, the lord of the Quinton family far away in
Aurous Hill.

The Quinton family originally started from the medicinal material business.

Moreover, Mr. Quinton was also very trusted by Charlie, so Charlie planned to hand over all
the raw materials and medicinal materials business to him.

After that, he immediately took out his cell phone and called Mr. Quinton.

When the phone was connected, Mr. Quinton was eating.

Seeing that it was Charlie’s call, he respectfully said, "Master Wade, why do you call me
when you are free?"

Charlie smiled and asked, "Mr Quinton, I have something to ask you."

Mr. Quinton said respectfully: "Master Wade, please do not hesitate to ask."

Charlie said: "What is the annual supply of medicinal materials in your Quinton family?"

Mr. Quinton thought for a while, and said: "Last year, our Quinton family made more than
200,000 tons of various medicinal materials and supplied them to more than 30
pharmaceutical companies across the country."

Charlie snorted and asked, "Can we supply one million tons a year?"

Mr. Quinton exclaimed: "One million tons?! Master Wade, one million tons is almost equal to
the total annual output of botanical medicinal materials in the three eastern provinces. Our



total annual output in the country is also more than 5 million tons, the largest medicinal
material in the country. The company can produce seven or eight hundred thousand tons a
year…"

Charlie asked him: "Then do you have the confidence to supply one million tons a year?"

Mr. Quinton said: "Master Wade, all the medicinal materials are in the hands of
pharmaceutical farmers across the country. As long as I buy them, one million tons is not a
big problem. The key is that I have no channels to digest so many medicinal materials! In
fact, personally, I am eager to Sell more medicinal materials, but the key is to find a strong
enough next home."

Charlie smiled and said: "To be honest, I have taken over Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals in
Japan. In the near future, all the production capacity of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals will
serve me, and I am also going to continue to expand the production line. This year, I will
consume one million Tons of medicinal materials is not a big problem. I can trust you. If you
are interested in cooperating with me, then I will give you all the orders for the supply of one
million tons of medicinal materials!"

As soon as Mr. Quinton heard this, he was so excited that he got up and got up from the
dining chair. He couldn’t care about throwing the bowls and chopsticks to the ground, and
said excitedly: "Wade…Master Wade… …You…what you said is true?!"

Charlie smiled indifferently: "When did Charlie tell you a lie?"

Mr. Quinton was immediately ecstatic, so excited that he couldn’t add anything!

He was excited and thought to himself: "If Master Wade can really digest one million tons of
medicinal materials from the Quinton family every year, it would be equivalent to five times
the business volume of the Quinton family! That way, Isn’t the Quinton Family’s strength
going to soar?! And my dream of revitalizing the Quinton Family can be easily realized?!"

At this moment, he almost regarded Charlie as the reborn parent of the entire Quinton family,
and said excitedly: "Master Wade! Since you look down on Quinton so much and are willing
to pull a certain Quinton, then Quinton will never give it. You are holding back! Don’t worry,
no matter how many medicinal materials you want, even if I fight my life, I will definitely get it
for you! And I will definitely give you the best quality and the lowest price!"

Chapter 1677
After Mr. Quinton hung up the phone, Aurora next to him hurriedly asked curiously: "Dad,
what did Master Wade say when calling you?"

Mr. Quinton, who was still trapped in excitement and couldn’t help himself, took about a few
seconds to recover, and said excitedly: "Aurora! We Quinton family, we are going to meet the
great opportunity!"



Aurora asked in surprise: "Dad, what great opportunity?"

Mr. Quinton was so excited that even his words were a little trembling, and said, "Master
Wade has annexed Japan’s Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, saying that we will let the Quinton
family supply him with raw materials and medicinal materials. The demand for a year is
almost the same. One million tons!"

"Oh my God!" Aurora exclaimed in a dumbfounded voice: "One million tons?! Our family now
has a supply of about 200,000 tons a year, right?"

"Yes" Mr. Quinton said excitedly: "Master Wade asked us to supply one million tons a year,
and our Quinton family’s revenue immediately doubled! Isn’t this a great opportunity?"

Aurora nodded repeatedly, and said with gratitude: "Master Wade has really taken good care
of our family. He can think of us for everything. He has helped us so much, and I don’t know
how to repay his kindness."

Mr. Quinton also agreed very much and said: "Master Wade is the second parent of our
Quinton family. Whether the Quinton family can rise in the future depends entirely on Master
Wade!"

After speaking, he couldn’t help but look at Aurora, and sighed: "Aurora, Master Wade is
right, our family has such a great kindness, and he will always take care of you like this, you
have to hurry up!"

What exactly did Aurora’s father mean? Knowing that he wanted to hold on tight, in fact, he
wanted to make himself earlier and make substantial progress with Master Wade.

She suddenly said with a little shame: "Dad, many things are not what I want to do. After all,
Master Wade has a wife. Although I like him, I still have more than enough energy."

Mr. Quinton nodded, and then said earnestly: "Aurora, otherwise, you will come forward to
meet with Master Wade for the supply of medicinal materials to Master Wade. Anyway, you
graduated this summer and you should enter the internship period soon. Now, just serve
Master Wade’s pharmaceutical factory wholeheartedly! This way you will have more
opportunities to get along with Master Wade."

Aurora thought for a moment, then nodded immediately: "Good dad!"

Like Nanako Ito, she is already in her senior year this year.

There are basically no classes in the next semester of the senior year. After the Chinese
New Year, I basically enter the internship period.

At that time, almost all senior students will find a work unit to start an internship, and Aurora
is no exception.



She studied finance and management at the Aurous Hill Institute of Finance and Economics,
and she was asked to cooperate with Charlie, which happened to be a professional
counterpart.

Thinking of this, Aurora couldn’t help but look forward to it.

She herself has always been melancholy for not having the opportunity to get along with
Charlie often. If there is a work issue with Charlie in the future, it means that she will often
have the opportunity to see Charlie.

This made her feel very excited

Tokyo, Japan at this moment.

After Charlie’s killing of chickens and monkeys, the only remaining executives of the entire
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical were as honest as sheep.

Ichiro Kobayashi also cooperated with Paul in the local commercial department in Tokyo to
complete the transfer and change of the shares of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical.

Chapter 1678
Now, 90% of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s shares are all under the name of Oracle
Pharmaceutical.

Because the next production work of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical is of great importance,
Charlie cannot leave Tokyo for the time being. He wants to ensure that all production lines of
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical are successfully converted to Nova Dias before leaving Japan.

Therefore, the first production line to complete the conversion work is Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical’s Tokyo production line.

Charlie asked Liam to take inventory of all the medicinal materials of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical, count all the medicinal materials that can be used to produce Nova Dias,
and then calculate how much other medicinal materials are needed based on the production
capacity of the Tokyo production line.

After counting the demand, he immediately sent the list to Mr. Quinton, and asked him to
immediately make arrangements to prepare these medicinal materials as soon as possible,
and then quickly transport them to Tokyo by air transportation.

At the same time, Liam had to count the medicinal materials needed by several other
production lines, and send them to Mr. Quinton one after another, so that Mr. Quinton could
prepare, and then send the prepared medicinal materials to other production bases.

After doing all this, Charlie and his party, led by Ichiro Kobayashi, came to the luxurious
flat-floor villa of the Kobayashi family in central Tokyo.



Originally, Isaac Cameron had arranged a hotel for Charlie, but because of Ichiro
Kobayashi’s kind invitation, Charlie decided temporarily to stay at Ichiro Kobayashi’s house
temporarily.

This flat-storey villa of Ichiro Kobayashi’s is the entire top floor of an 80-storey building. The
indoor construction area alone is thousands of square meters. It is extremely luxurious. It
also has exclusive use of the entire roof terrace and its own helipad. , Sky infinity swimming
pool, can be said to be the ultimate luxury.

After nightfall, Charlie took a bath and called his wife Claire to report that he was safe. Then
he stood alone on the large terrace on the top floor, watching the bustling night view of
Tokyo, with thoughts flying.

Kobayashi Pharmaceutical is a key part of his energy accumulation.

If Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals successfully converts all production to produce Oracle Nova
Dias for itself, then Oracle Nova Dias can be marketed worldwide in the shortest time.

Moreover, Charlie had already figured it out clearly that the price of Nova Dias scattered in
the domestic market would never be increased, and to give back to the domestic people with
the greatest cost-effectiveness, but the price overseas must soar.

The selling price of retail terminals should be at least two to three times higher than 100.

That is about sixty dollars a box.

In this way, the net profit of each box is at least 30 dollars.

Since Oracle Nova Dias can greatly relieve and treat many stomach diseases and
discomforts, it will definitely become an essential medicine for every family in the future.
Therefore, Charlie estimates that Oracle’s future income will increase rapidly at a rapid rate.
, Maybe it can make tens of billions a year, and it’s still US dollars.

If you develop a few other categories, it will really make a huge profit.

Charlie is not a greedy person. The main reason why he can’t wait to make more money is
because he hopes to improve his overall strength as soon as possible.

The parents’ grievances have not yet been repaid. The many Eastcliff families that formed
the Anti-Leaf Alliance led by the Banks Family back then had to pay the price for the death of
their parents.

Even the Wade Family bears an unshirkable responsibility in this matter.

Charlie knows very well that if he wants to oppose the entire Eastcliff family and make them
surrender to him, the first thing is to improve his strength!



If one day, he can return to Eastcliff as the raptor crosses the river, then all Eastcliff’s families
will tremble in front of him!

Chapter 1679
Kyoto City is hundreds of kilometers away from Tokyo.

The huge mansion with a century-old history of the Ito family is located in the center of Kyoto
City.

The Ito family residence is next to Nijo Castle, the residence of Oda Nobunaga, one of the
three masters of the Warring States Period in Japan. Although the area is slightly smaller
than Nijo Castle, the overall area is larger than the largest single-family villa in Eastcliff.
Much more.

Around the mansion, there is a moat dug during the war, and it still bears the responsibility of
guarding the mansion.

On the city wall, a 360 degree surveillance with no dead ends was installed to ensure that
this mansion would not be violated by anyone.

And behind the towering city walls are bodyguards with live ammunition.

The buildings in the mansion are all typical Japanese-style wooden buildings. Each one has
a history of at least a hundred years. There are dozens of ancient trees with a history of 100
years in the courtyard, plus those mottled and countless. The century-old stone sculptures
are antique and full of charm.

At this moment, in the large courtyard, a beautiful young woman is sitting alone in a
wheelchair, looking up at the hazy sky. This beauty is the eldest lady of the Ito family,
Nanako Ito.

She is waiting for the first snow this year in Kyoto.

In the past, the snow in Kyoto would come a little earlier, but this winter is an exception.

Although the winter of this year was cold, it was cold, and every day was extremely cold, but
no snow fell.

Earlier today, the Kinki Regional Meteorological Department issued a heavy snow warning,
saying that it will be heavy snow in Kyoto tonight, and Nanako Ito loves snowing days, so
she waited early in the yard.

However, after waiting till late at night, there was still no trace of the heavy snow, the sky
was very cloudy, there was no starlight, and even the moon could not be seen clearly.



The housekeeper of Ito Mansion looked at Nanako Ito from a distance for a long time.
Seeing that it was late, he walked over and respectfully said, "Miss, it’s late. It seems that the
snow will not fall tonight, the weather It’s too cold, you should go back to your room and rest
earlier."

Nanako Ito looked at the hazy moon in the sky and whispered softly: "Since the weather
forecast has said, there is still some hope after all. Watanabe-san should go back to rest first
and leave me alone."

The housekeeper sighed slightly, and said distressedly: "Miss, or go back to rest first, I will
arrange for the next person to wait here, if it snows, let the next person notify you as soon as
possible."

Nanako Ito smiled lightly and said, "I’m here to watch. I just want to see the first snowflake
falling from the sky, and I want to feel the first snowflake on my face. If I wait for the snow to
fall. If you come out again, you will lose the fun."

The housekeeper hurriedly said: "But now it is cooling down, the temperature is getting lower
and lower, and you will catch a cold if you stay outdoors for a long time."

"It doesn’t matter." Nanako Ito said with a smile: "I will wait until twelve o’clock, no matter
whether it is snowing or not, I will go back to my room to soak in a hot spring. Although
Watanabe-san can rest assured, although I am injured, I still have relatively strong physical
fitness. , The temperature is colder, it will not have any effect on me."

The housekeeper nodded helplessly, and said respectfully: "I’m nearby. Miss, call me
whenever you have any needs."

Nanako Ito chuckled softly: "Good Watanabe-san, thank you!"

The butler carefully retreated to the distance, and Nanako Ito continued to look up at the sky.

For some reason, Charlie’s appearance suddenly appeared in the cloudy night sky at this
moment.

She felt like spring blossoms in her heart, and thought to herself: "Charlie, don’t know if it
snows in Aurous Hill? I wonder if you are looking at the night sky above your head now? I
don’t know, do you think of me?"

Chapter 1680
Thinking wildly, the phone in her pocket suddenly vibrated.

She took out her mobile phone and found that it was Hiroshi Tanaka who was calling, so she
hurriedly put away her thoughts, connected to the phone and smiled: "Tanaka-san, why call
me so late?"



Hiroshi Tanaka sighed and said, "Miss, something happened today. The president is very
angry. He just smashed a lot of antiques in the house."

Nanako Ito felt nervous, and hurriedly asked, "Tanaka-san, what happened? Is father having
any trouble?"

Koichi Tanaka said: "Today, the president took me to Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, intending to
sign a share agreement with the board of directors of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical. After the
agreement was signed, the president and the financial staff sent 4.5 billion U.S. dollars to the
account of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical."

When Nanako Ito heard this, she asked in a puzzled way: "Isn’t my father always wanting to
invest in Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals? Today this is what I wanted, so why is he angry?"

Hiroshi Tanaka said helplessly: "Before the president, the financial staff made the payment, I
didn’t know that Kobayashi Pharmaceutical had actually changed hands."

"Changed ownership?" Nanako Ito asked in surprise, "What’s the matter? Didn’t it mean that
Jiro Kobayashi is missing? Is he back again?"

"No," Koichi Tanaka explained: "It’s not Jiro Kobayashi who is back, but Jiro Kobayashi’s
brother, who is said to have been dead, suddenly came back alive!"

"Huh?" Nanako Ito said with a bit of sorrow: "What’s the matter? Why am I getting more and
more confused?"

"Hey" Hiroshi Tanaka sighed and said, "This is nothing. The point is that Ichiro Kobayashi, as
the sole heir of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals, transferred all the shares of Kobayashi
Pharmaceuticals 90 to a Chinese company called Oracle Pharmaceutical company."

Nanako Ito was surprised and said: "Isn’t my father invested in Kobayashi Pharmaceutical
30? Then Ichiro Kobayashi only has Kobayashi Pharmaceutical 70 shares. How can he
transfer 90% of the shares to a Chinese company? "

Hiroshi Tanaka said in a stunned voice: "This is the reason why the president is angry! He
signed a share agreement with Kobayashi Masayoshi, the acting president of
Pharmaceuticals, and paid after the signing, but Ichiro Kobayashi is back, which means The
equity agreement signed by Masayoshi Kobayashi is invalid."

Nanako Ito nodded slightly and said, "So, my father’s plan to buy a stake in Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical has been lost?"

"It’s more than an intention to fail," Tanaka sighed: "The chairman of Oracle Pharmaceutical
clearly told the president that Ito Co., Ltd. remitted the 4.5 billion US dollars of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical, he will not refund!"

"Ah?!" Nanako Ito exclaimed, "How come there is such a shameless person? The act of
holding shares is an equity transaction. When we pay, the other party must pay the



corresponding shares. If the other party is unwilling to pay the shares, then it must Returning
the money the same way, and even paying liquidated damages, why did the other party not
give us shares and deduct our money?! This is too much, right?! Doesn’t he know our
Japanese laws? "

Koichi Tanaka said very depressed at this time: "Miss, the other party is simply an
extrajudicial madman!"

"Extrajudicial fanatic?" Nanako Ito frowned: "With the character of his father, it is impossible
to be willing to suffer from this dumb loss, right? Does he have no countermeasures?"

Hiroshi Tanaka sighed: "Of course the president of the president is not willing to suffer from
this dumb loss. He originally wanted to fight the other party desperately, but I was persuaded
by me. I am afraid that the president can’t offend him! Oh, right, speaking of it. You know this
person, Missy too"

"I know?" Nanako Ito asked in surprise, "Who is it?"

Koichi Tanaka said: "That’s Aurora’s coach, Charlie Wade who injured Mr. Yamamoto Kazuki
with one palm!"

"What? Charlie?!"

When Nanako Ito heard this, she exclaimed in excitement, and blurted out: "Charlie-kun has
come to Japan?!"

Chapter 1681
Hiroshi Tanaka didn’t expect that after hearing the news of Charlie’s arrival in Japan, the
young lady’s voice suddenly became extremely excited.

He couldn’t help but secretly said, "Isn’t what I said just now is not clear enough? This
Charlie depends on your father for four and a half billion dollars! Why do you seem to be
excited when you hear that he is coming to Japan? ?"

However, Koichi Tanaka naturally did not dare to ask this question.

At this time, Nanako Ito saw that he did not respond, and hurriedly asked him: "Tanaka-san,
answer me quickly! Charlie really came to Japan?"

Koichi Tanaka can only honestly say: "Yes, Miss, he came to Japan, in Tokyo, I saw him
today."

Nanako Ito asked, "He came to Japan, did he receive Kobayashi Pharmaceutical?"

"It should be." Hiroshi Tanaka answered truthfully: "I don’t know if the situation is too specific,
but it should be to receive Kobayashi Pharmaceutical."



Nanako Ito felt a little regretful, and thought to himself: "If Charlie-kun came to Japan just to
receive Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals, then he should only stay in Tokyo for a few days. After
the business is finished, I am afraid he will return to China? He certainly won’t. Coming to
Kyoto, then I definitely won’t have the chance to see him…"

Thinking of this, Nanako Ito suddenly had a very strong idea in her heart, she wanted to go
to Tokyo, she wanted to see Charlie!

So she hurriedly asked Koichi Tanaka: "Tanaka-san, do you know Charlie will stay in Tokyo
for a few days?"

Hiroshi Tanaka said awkwardly: "Miss, I don’t know this too well…"

Nanako Ito hurriedly said, "I’ll let Watanabe-san prepare and take the car back to Tokyo
tomorrow morning."

"Back to Tokyo?" Tanaka asked, "Miss, didn’t you always want to cultivate your body in
Kyoto? Why do you suddenly want to come back at this time? Is it…Is it for Mr. Wade?"

"Yes!" Nanako Ito blurted out without thinking, "I want to see Charlie-kun, if I don’t go back,
I’m afraid there will be no chance!"

Tanaka Hiroshi suddenly realized that something seemed to be wrong.

He couldn’t help thinking in his heart:

"The eldest lady has always been extremely reserved, and has never been confused
because of any opposite sex."

"But now, she is very excited about the news that Charlie came to Tokyo, and even plans to
return to Tokyo to see Charlie tomorrow morning. This is really abnormal…"

"Could it be…"

"Could it be that the eldest lady is already swooned by Charlie?!"

When Tanaka Hiroshi thought of this, his whole person was already shocked. He secretly
said: "The eldest lady has always admired superior martial arts masters, and Charlie is also
a master of masters. His strength is so staggering that the eldest lady is really tempted by
him. , It makes sense…"

"But… the president is a complete nationalist. He has made it clear that he will marry a
young lady in the future and must not marry a man from any country except Japan. If the
lady really likes it Charlie, if he is known by the president, he will definitely be angry!"

At this point, Tanaka Hiroshi hurriedly said: "Miss, I can’t do anything!"



Nanako Ito asked in surprise, "Why Tanaka-san?"

Hiroshi Tanaka blurted out: "If the president knows that you have a deep love for Mr. Wade,
you will definitely be very angry. Not only will you not see Mr. Wade, you may even be
forbidden by the president, and you may grow up faster. Your marriage plan!"

Chapter 1682
Although Nanako Ito and Koichi Tanaka were separated by the phone, they blushed instantly
at his words.

She vaguely explained: "Tanaka-san…you…you misunderstood, I…I didn’t…not to Mr.
Wade. ….. Heart is born…love…"

Hiroshi Tanaka sighed: "Miss, I have served the Ito family for many years and have been by
your side for a long time. I still know you very well. You don’t have to hide from you, and I
don’t want to explore your privacy. The key is , If you can see your thoughts from the bottom
of the page, the president will have the eyes of a torch, and it will be impossible to hide it. I
am afraid that you will not see Mr. Wade, but will leak your thoughts in front of the
president… ."

"This…" Nanako Ito was speechless.

She knew that Koichi Tanaka was out of good intentions, so she reminded her.

She also knows that her father, Ito Yuhiko, would never allow herself to have any possibility
of development with foreign men. He has made it clear to herself countless times that he can
only accept that he will marry a Japanese in the future, and it is purely Japanese. Japanese
of descent.

As for the others, even the immigrants from China and the Korean Peninsula one or two
hundred years ago and those who have lived in Japan for three or four generations are not
purely Japanese in his eyes.

Just like the chairman of the SoftBank Group that invested in Alibaba, Sun Zhengyi, although
he is the richest man in Japan, in the eyes of Ito Takehiko, he is not a Japanese at all.

Because Sun Zhengyi’s grandfather’s generation was originally from Daegu, South Korea.

Many years ago, Sun Zhengyi was born and raised in Japan when he immigrated from
Daegu, South Korea to Japan to work as a miner.

In the eyes of most people, he is already a standard Japanese.

However, in the eyes of a nationalist like Takehiko Ito, Sun Zhengyi can only be regarded as
a Korean Japanese at best.



This is like Americans who treat Chinese Americans like Chinese Americans. Even if
Chinese Americans have American citizenship, they are still regarded as Chinese in the
eyes of some Americans.

It is precisely because Nanako Ito knows her father very well that she is afraid of her hasty
decision.

Koichi Tanaka is right. If she suddenly returns to Tokyo and insists on meeting Charlie, Ito
Yuhiko will definitely be very angry, and may even impose a foothold on Nanako Ito, or even
directly interfere with her freedom of marriage. Find her a marriage partner and force her to
marry.

Thinking of this, Nanako Ito was extremely disappointed, and she murmured: "Thank you
Tanaka-san, I understand…"

Hiroshi Tanaka hurriedly asked: "Miss, will you return to Tokyo tomorrow?"

Nanako Ito bit her lower lip lightly and remained silent for a long time. Then she said sadly: "I
don’t want to go back, so as to avoid accidents, it won’t be good if you cause Charlie again."

Hiroshi Tanaka breathed a sigh of relief and said: "Miss is wise, now the president is very
annoyed with Mr. Wade. If it weren’t for the cooperation of the Banks Family at the moment,
the president would have thought of a way to deal with Mr. Wade. , If you come to Tokyo to
meet Mr. Wade at this time, you will definitely add fuel to the fire…"

Nanako Ito whispered, full of loss, "I know Tanaka-san, besides, can I ask you something?"

Hiroshi Tanaka said in a hurry: "Miss, if you have anything to do, please give orders!"

Nanako Ito said: "If your father’s conflict with Charlie-kun intensifies, please Tanaka-san
must stop your father’s, and don’t do anything to hurt Charlie-kun because of his urgency…"

Hiroshi Tanaka said embarrassingly: "Miss, to be honest, Mr. Wade now depends on the
president for 4.5 billion US dollars. Even if you like him, you can’t turn your elbow out!"

Nanako Ito said very seriously: "I am not trying to protect Charlie-jun, but to protect my
father. The Ito family is not Charlie-jun’s opponent. If Charlie-jun is offended, there will be a
disaster…"

Chapter 1683
Nanako Ito knew very well that Charlie’s strength was far beyond his own.

After being injured, Master Yamamoto Kazuki once said that Charlie’s abolition of his palm
was not just brute force, but with the internal energy mentioned in Chinese martial arts,
which really destroyed his muscles and veins. It is this kind of inner strength.



Yamamoto Kazuki has also come into contact with some ninjutsu masters. Although his
actual combat ability is much worse than that of ninjutsu masters, at least he can perform a
few tricks under the hands of ninjutsu masters, unlike in front of Charlie. There is nothing to
resist.

It can be seen that Charlie’s strength is even far above that of Japanese ninjutsu masters.

It was when Nanako Ito recognized this, she knew clearly that neither her father nor the Ito
family was necessarily Charlie’s opponent.

However, Yuhiko Ito was not aware of this level.

He just felt that Charlie’s strength was better than Yamamoto Kazuki, and better than his two
personal bodyguards, but if you really want to compare with ninjutsu masters, Charlie must
be a bit inferior.

After hearing Nanako Ito’s words, Hiroshi Tanaka was embarrassed and said hurriedly:
"Miss, I understand what you mean, please rest assured, if the president of the president has
a conflict with Mr. Wade, I will definitely find a way to persuade him. !"

Nanako Ito gave a hum, then sighed lightly, and said, "It’s Okay Tanaka-san, so be it. Just
tell me if you have anything in time."

Hiroshi Tanaka said in a hurry: "Good eldest lady, then I won’t bother you to rest!"

After hanging up the phone, Nanako Ito held the phone in both hands and looked up at the
sky, feeling melancholy.

During this period of time, she missed Charlie every day and night, looking forward to
meeting him again, and at the same time, she felt that the chance of seeing him again was
very slim.

But she didn’t expect Charlie to come to Japan!

Before, Charlie was separated from her by the sea, she was on this side of the sea, and
Charlie was on the other side of the sea.

Now, Charlie and her are on the same land, only more than 400 kilometers apart. If you
drive, you can get there in four or five hours; if you take the Shinkansen, it will be more than
two hours.

When I thought of Charlie, who was thinking about it all night, only a few hours’ drive away
from him, Nanako Ito really wanted to see him.

However, when she thinks about her inconvenience now, she will inevitably be known by her
father when she sees him in Tokyo, and she can only give up this idea unwillingly.



At this time, the dense dark clouds in the sky quietly dispersed at some point, and one after
another star gradually emerged from the cloud.

Nanako Ito sighed and said to herself: "It seems that there should be no snow tonight."

After that, she put away the mobile phone, controlled the wheelchair with both hands, left the
deserted yard and returned to her room.

With the help of the maid, Nanako Ito soaked in the hot spring for a while.

The pain in her body is still very serious, almost 24 hours, suffering from pain all the time.

Originally, the doctor advised her to wear an analgesic pump. The analgesic pump is a
device that can automatically infuse fluids at a constant rate and can continuously push pain
medications into her veins.

Generally speaking, people who have been severely injured or who have just had an
operation should wear an analgesic pump, which can relieve pain to a great extent.

But Nanako Ito has been reluctant to use it.

That’s because the painkillers will cause certain damage to her nerves. Once the painkillers
have been used for a long time, it will be more difficult for her to recover in the future, and it
is very likely that she will be an invalid who can no longer practice martial arts.

Therefore, she has been clenching her teeth and insisting, relying on tenacious willpower to
resist physical pain.

The natural hot spring in the mansion is taken from the underground hot spring eye. It is rich
in minerals and rich in selenium, which is of great benefit to the body and can relieve body
pain to a certain extent.

But because her body is still injured, she can’t soak in the hot spring for a long time, no more
than one hour a day, so Nanako Ito’s happiest time every day is the time in the hot spring.

Soaking her body in the hot spring, Nanako Ito couldn’t help but think of Charlie again.

She remembered how she was looking for him in the villa area where Charlie lived with the
shyness of a girl.

Chapter 1684
At that time, she was nervous like a little quail in front of Charlie.

When he was at a loss, he gave Charlie a cup of milk tea in his hand, and lied that he was
going to drink it, but he did not expect that he actually took a sip of the milk tea.



And just before Charlie drank it, Nanako Ito had just used that straw. That kind of indirect
kissing behavior was the most ambiguous thing Nanako Ito had done with a man since she
grew up.

It was also the indirect kiss that Nanako Ito has been thinking about ever since.

Thinking of Charlie’s appearance, she subconsciously raised her slender fingers and wrote
Charlie in traditional characters on the water.

There were waves of soft water ripples on the water, but she couldn’t keep any of the strokes
she wrote down.

It was this fleeting trace that allowed Nanako Ito to be confident and bold, and write Charlie’s
name on the water again and again without leaving any traces.

This night, Nanako Ito couldn’t sleep for a long time.

This night, the sky in Kyoto gradually cleared.

The heavy snow predicted by the meteorological department did not come.

The early morning weather forecast stated that due to the impact of the air currents, the
heavy snow that was originally expected to fall last night was estimated to be two to three
days later than originally planned.

The snow was delayed, and Nanako Ito was somewhat regretful.

She always felt that this was an expression of God’s unbeauty.

Thinking of Charlie, who was only a few hundred kilometers away from herself, but couldn’t
rush to meet Charlie, a melancholy thought suddenly popped into her heart:

Perhaps, I have no relationship with Charlie!

The next day, Aurous Hill.

Mr. Quinton rushed to Quinton’s warehouse for storing medicinal materials early in the
morning and personally directed the staff to prepare the Chinese herbal medicines for
Charlie.

Workers at the scene began to pack the boxes in full swing, and he urged on the side: "All
medicinal materials must be checked manually before they are packed to ensure that the
medicinal materials are not loaded incorrectly, there is no deterioration or damage, and that
the amount of medicinal materials is sufficient. have you understood?"

"Understood Mr. Quinton!"

A group of employees hurriedly responded.



Mr. Quinton nodded in satisfaction and continued: "Before this afternoon, be sure to prepare
the first batch of medicines and then send them to the airport. I have already contacted the
air cargo company and will take off at 10 o’clock tonight. The goods are delivered to Tokyo!"

At the same time, at the Banks Family residence in Eastcliff.

For twenty years, the old man of the Banks Family held a morning meeting in the main hall
of the mansion every day.

This morning meeting was just like the early dynasty of the ancient emperor, and the children
of the Banks Family had to report to the old man the progress of various businesses in the
daily morning meeting.

If the father has any orders, he will also announce them at the morning meeting.

The Banks Family is thriving, and there are more than 30 children and relatives participating
in the morning meeting.

The rules at the morning meeting were also very strict. The old man sat down on a
half-meter-high step, facing everyone, very majestic.

Children, grandchildren, and relatives sit in several rows according to their status and
generation.

At this time, Mr. Banks was sitting on a chair like a dragon, looking at the children below the
stage, and said in a majestic manner: "The recent international crude oil situation continues
to be turbulent and the global economic downturn has caused international import and
export trade to be affected. Now many ocean shipping companies are struggling. It is a good
time for our Banks Family to buy bottoms and buck the trend. The cooperation with the
Japanese must be accelerated!"

Chapter 1685
The Banks Family is a big family that was born in Huizhou, but has been standing in Eastcliff
for a century.

During the Quintong Dynasty, when the Taiping Heavenly Kingdom movement swept across
China, the Banks Family followed the red-top businessman and risked his life to transport
arms and grains for the Quintong army, which was appreciated by the Quintong government.

After that, the Banks Family moved to Eastcliff from Huizhou with rich accumulation and
wealth. Since then, the family has been in business for generations and its strength has
been at the forefront of the country.

In the past few decades, the Banks Family and the Wade family were fighting against each
other. Under the attack of Charlie’s father, Bruce, they were already slightly tired, but after



Bruce’s death, the Banks Family immediately stepped on the Wade family. Became the first
in the country.

The Lord of the Banks Family was named Alfred Banks.

Lord Banks is sixty in his seventies this year. Although he is not very old, he is no longer a
prime man.

It stands to reason that his life has been considered a success, but he is still not satisfied.

He hopes to lay a solid foundation for the Banks Family before he retires. At the very least,
to realize the long-cherished wish of "1 is greater than 2+3".

Since ancient times, no one in the business field can truly dominate.

The true meaning of the so-called 1 is greater than 2+3 refers to the sum of the family
ranked first, the overall strength is greater than the family ranked second, and the family
ranked third.

To be more specific, it is equivalent to that the Banks Family’s comprehensive strength is
greater than the combined strength of the Wade Family and the Sun family.

In this way, even if the second-ranked and third-ranked join forces to fight against yourself,
you don’t have to worry at all.

Only in this way, the Banks Family can truly sit back and relax.

Now, the gap between the Banks Family and the Wade family is indeed getting wider, but if
you want to truly achieve 1 greater than 2+3, there is still a gap of at least a few hundred
billion in assets.

Therefore, the Banks Family is now actively seeking breakthroughs overseas, hoping to
realize this ambition in one fell swoop.

As long as this goal is achieved, Eastcliff will no longer have the concept of three big
families. Instead, it is the new pattern of the Banks Family that despises the heroes.

Therefore, Lord Ban ks attaches great importance to this shipping business.

Hearing that the old man attaches great importance to ocean transportation, one of the heirs
of the Banks Family couldn’t help but show off in front of him: "Grandpa, grandson feels that
the development of the world economy has encountered considerable resistance now, and
all countries have import and export trades. Great contraction. I don’t know when foreign
trade will fully recover. In this case, if you bet on ocean shipping, the risk is still very high. It
is very likely that you will copy the bottom half of the mountain. So grandson advises you to
think twice. Then go!"



"Think twice?" Lord Banks snorted coldly and ignored him. Instead, he looked at the
middle-aged man next to him and sternly reprimanded: "Fifth, how did you discipline your
son? He didn’t grow well, so I dare to question here. My decision, is it true that I am old and
still able to eat?"

The fifth son is Jordan Banks, the fifth son of Lord Banks.

The Banks Family has five sons and two daughters.

Jordan is the fifth son of Father Banks and the last of the seven children.

The young man who just spoke was Austin, the youngest son of Jordan.

Austin is just eighteen years old this year, and is considered an academic genius. Last year,
he was admitted to Harvard University on his own strength.

Chapter 1686
Because of his young age and the reason he has been favored at home, Austin has a strong
desire to express himself.

However, he used to behave in front of his parents, and he had no chance to behave in front
of his grandfather. Today, he finally seized the opportunity, thinking about the old man’s
ideas, and debating with him, so as to show his extraordinary talents. And wisdom, but did
not expect, just a word, annoyed the Lord Banks.

He was about to open his mouth to explain, but he didn’t think about it. His father Jordan
stood up and opened his bow left and right. He drew several big mouths, and the corners of
his mouth were full of blood. Then he roared with extreme anger: "You read Go inside the
dog? Dare to question your grandfather’s decision here?!"

"I..." Austin covered his face, the whole person aggrieved and wished to die here.

He hadn’t been beaten when he grew up so old, and he didn’t understand why his father,
who had always been doting on him, wanted to suck himself into death after one sentence
angered his grandfather.

Moreover, it is still in front of the entire family.

At this time, Jordan hates this son who is not growing up!

He was very aware of the coercion of the old man, even his elder brother Zayne, he did not
dare to stand up to the old man, let alone his ineffective little son?

It’s not so popular!



It is very possible that his words will be completely beaten by the old man in the future, and
after graduation from university, he will not even have the opportunity to return to Bank’s
home to work!

The reason why the old man Lord Banks is so hegemonic and authoritarian is greatly related
to his growth experience.

When he was young, he had many brothers. His father not only had a main room, but also
married a wife of six rooms and seven wives. He gave birth to more than 30 children,
including 23 sons alone!

And Lord Banks was just one of these 23 sons.

Just like the ancient prince seizing the first-in-law, Lord Banks had been fighting openly and
secretly with 22 brothers since he was a child. After fighting for fifty years, he finally inherited
the position of Banks Family Patriarch.

Therefore, fifty years of constant fighting made his temperament extremely domineering and
cruel.

If someone threatens his majesty, even if it is his son or grandson, he will never tolerate it.

Austin was young and ignorant, and with the aura of genius, he dared to confront Lord
Banks to find a sense of existence. In everyone’s eyes, this action was no different from
looking for death!

Jordan even slapped Austin dozens of slaps, and he almost couldn’t stand to faint. Lord
Banks snorted and said: "Okay, don’t beat him, let someone take him out, we Continue the
meeting!"

Jordan’s heart was bleeding a long time ago, but until the old man said, he didn’t dare to
stop.

Seeing that the old man finally spoke, he put his hands away and suppressed the distress in
his heart, and yelled at the servant standing next to him: "Don’t hurry up and get this unfilial
son out of here!"

Several people immediately stepped forward and dragged out Austin, who was vomiting
blood, dizzy and tinnitus.

Lord Banks cleared his throat and continued: "This cooperation with the Japanese will not
only win at least 20% of the operating rights of Tokyo Port, Yokohama Port and Osaka Port,
but also let them provide at least no less than For all kinds of cargo ships and oil tankers
with a displacement of 3 million tons, whoever has the most resources will have the
opportunity to become one of us. Therefore, when going to Japan this time, we must take a
good look at the true strengths of Ito and Takahashi. In addition, we must force the two of
them to use the most resources!"



The eldest son Zayne blurted out: "Father, I don’t know who you plan to let these two
Japanese families cooperate with this time?"

Lord Banks was silent for a moment, and then said: "Knowing Fitz, you are the eldest
grandson, and it is time for you to take the lead. This time, you will take the lead!"

Fitz Banks, the eldest grandson of Lord Banks, and the eldest son of Zayne, is 28 years old
this year and is the most outstanding male heir of the Banks Family.

Upon hearing that he was selected, Fitz immediately stood up and said firmly: "Please rest
assured, I will go all out!"

Lord Banks nodded lightly, and his eyes fell on the beautiful and glamorous girl beside Fitz.

It was also at this moment that the old man’s eyes were finally not so hard. Instead, he was
replaced by a somewhat pampering look. He smiled and said, "Zara, you will graduate from
Yale soon. It’s also time to go out and exercise. This time you will follow Go with your
brother, learn more, watch more, and accumulate some experience!"

The beautiful and glamorous girl stood up, bowed slightly, her expression was not lukewarm,
her eyes were lukewarm, her tone was neither salty nor salty, and said, "Good grandpa, Zara
knows."

Chapter 1687
When the old man announced that Fitz and Zara would go to Japan together, their father
Zayne’s expression became a little proud.

In his opinion, the father gave such an important matter to his sons and daughters, which is
the evidence that he is the eldest son and is most trusted by the father.

The other heirs are envy and jealous.

The old man wants to train Fitz, and everyone has no opinion on this. After all, Fitz is the
eldest son and grandson. If placed in ancient times, this is the standard crown prince. No
matter how strong other princes are, they must bow their heads when they see the eldest
son and grandson.

However, let Fitz go for exercise, and also bring Zara along with him. This is really a bit too
eccentric!

Under normal circumstances, if you encounter such a thing, you should let the eldest son
and grandson take the lead, and then from the second, third, fourth and even fifth family,
choose one or two younger generations who are agile and capable of training and let them
follow the eldest son. The eldest grandson went out to meet the world together.



However, I never expected that in addition to the eldest grandson in the eyes of the old man,
there is only the eldest granddaughter he spoils the most!

In other words, this is tantamount to the old man showing his position. Except for the eldest
grandson, all the other grandsons, in his eyes, are not as good as Zara’s female stream!

This can make other families feel extremely uncomfortable.

Everyone in Eastcliff knows that the Banks Family is thriving.

The old man had 22 brothers and a dozen sisters back then. In his line, he still has 13
grandsons and two granddaughters.

But who could have expected that in his eyes, the eldest granddaughter Zara was the most
favored.

The reason is that the old man has always been strict in his requirements and management
of the male heirs of the family, so he and his sons and grandsons have always had a black
face.

But the old man is also a mortal, and there is softness in his heart. He can’t show the soft
side to his son and grandson, so he gives the soft side to his granddaughter.

In addition, Zara has been smart since she was a child, and she has been loved by her
father. In front of others, the father is a demon with decisiveness, extraordinary spirit, and
arrogant personality, but in front of his granddaughter, he is an ordinary, kind and doting the
younger generation.

In fact, the degree of doting the old man has for Zara can be seen from the name of Zara.

The juniors of the Banks Family are known for their generation.

Fitz’s name is meant to know right and wrong and not to make detours;

In addition, there is Austin, which means drinking water to know the source;

Zayne means "Zayne Illustrated Report".

The name of each grandchild can be said to be full of the admonition and vigilance of
Grandpa Banks to his grandchildren.

Only Zara.

The old man gave her this name, which means the joy of knowing fish.

In "Autumn Water", a conversation between Huizi and Zhuangzi is recorded. Huizi said that
Zi is not a fish, and he knows the joy of fish.



The old man named her Zara, hoping that she can be happy, happy, simple and happy.
Since she can know "the joy of fish", she can naturally know "the joy of man".

Chapter 1688
It can be said that Lord Bank’s incomparable love for Zara is everywhere.

It is precisely because of this that the entire young talents of Eastcliff are full of desire for
Zara.

Solving Zara is not just a glamorous super beauty, a super schoolmaster who has stayed in
the United States all year round and received the world’s top high-end education, it is also
equivalent to the entire Banks Family.

Someone joked that whoever marries Zara may obtain a huge wealth of up to trillions.

Therefore, Zara also has a nickname passed down by word of mouth among the large family
groups in the country. The name is simple and rude, called Su Wanyi.

After the old man Lord Banks announced his decision, he said to his eldest son Zayne:
"Zayne, you, Fitz and Zara should hurry up to discuss a general plan, and then hurry up to
prepare for the journey. The sooner the better."

Zayne immediately stood up and said respectfully: "Father rest assured, I will discuss a plan
with the two of them as soon as possible, and strive to leave for Japan tonight!"

Lord Banks nodded and exhorted: "As long as this kind of choice is made, it is particularly
important who we contact first. Although the Ito family and the Takahashi family have fallen a
bit due to the overall recession of the Japanese economy over the years, their overall
strength is still in Japan. Stay at the forefront, and you must carefully decide which one to
contact first."

Zayne said immediately: "Good father, we will start the discussion right away and report the
results to you as soon as possible."

Lord Banks smiled with satisfaction and said: "Zayne, eighteen years ago, you won against
Bruce Wade and became the most dazzling one among the younger generation of Eastcliff,
but in the past eighteen years, you have not been able to achieve greater glory. Of course,
you are not to blame. It is our Banks Family who have never encountered any decent
opponents in China over the years."

Speaking of this, Lord Banks sneered, stood up, and fervently said: "The domestic market
has no room for incremental growth. If we want to continue to grow, we must go abroad, go
to sea, and develop into the ocean!"

"Otherwise, the veteran families in the West, including Rothschilds, will still pop out and
disgust us at odds and ends!"



"Therefore, this ocean-going strategy is a good opportunity for the Banks Family to create
new brilliance, and it is also a good stage for you to lay a higher achievement!"

"If this battle is fought beautifully, I can be considered to be consummated, and I can retreat
with peace of mind to enjoy the family happiness. By then, you will be the Patriarch of the
Banks Family!"

When Zayne heard this, he bowed deeply and shouted loudly, "Father rest assured, I will do
my best! Create new glory for the Banks Family!"

After the meeting, Zayne returned to his mansion with a pair of children with excitement.

As soon as he got home, he called his sons and daughters to the study, and said with a high
spirit: "Knowing the wrong and knowing the fish, this time is a good opportunity for our family
to make new achievements in the Banks Family. You two are going to Japan this time. , We
must get the best terms of cooperation. Whether we choose the Ito family or the Takahashi
family in the end, we must compress their interests to the extreme and strive for the greatest
benefit for our Banks Family!"

Fitz immediately said: "Dad, when we go to Japan this time, should we first contact the Ito
family or the Takahashi family?"

Zayne asked, "What do you think?"

Fitz said: "I think it’s best to contact the Ito family first, because the Ito family is strong in
Tokyo and Kyoto. Tokyo has the Port of Tokyo, and there are Osaka Port and Nagoya Port
near Kyoto. In theory, the Ito family is in Ports and shipping have greater potential."

"Yeah" Zayne nodded slightly, and said approvingly: "Your point of view is very reasonable,
and I also tend to contact the Ito family first."

Zara frowned and said in a lukewarm tone: "Dad, brother, I think we should first contact the
Takahashi family."

"Oh?" The two looked at Zara, and Zayne asked, "Zara, why do you think so?"

Chapter 1689
Faced with the questions of father and brother, Zara answered calmly: "First of all, although
the Ito family has strong resources in Tokyo, and also has good strength in Osaka and
Nagoya, Japan’s real super seaport is actually next to Tokyo. The port of Yokohama."

"Although the Takahashi family is slightly inferior to the Ito family in Tokyo, they are very
tough in Yokohama. It can be said that Yokohama is the base camp of the Takahashi family."



"Secondly, the Ito family is somewhat troubled now, Ito Yuhiko His daughter was seriously
injured while participating in an international Sanda competition in Aurous Hill some time ago
and is currently recuperating. Ito himself loves this daughter very much. The physical
condition of her daughter will more or less distract him. Once this person’s energy is not full
Focusing on our work 100% will have an impact on our cooperation. Even if the impact is
only 1%, it is a real impact."

Zayne frowned, "Ito Yuuhiko’s daughter was injured? I have never heard of this."

Zara said lightly: "I asked someone to investigate the situation of these two companies,
including their family’s children." The eldest brother Fitz couldn’t help but give a thumbs up:
"Zara, you still think about the problem most. All-round!"

Zara said without a wave: "Brother, don’t slap me here anymore. You will be the one who will
be alone in the future. I will just help you think about it temporarily."

Fitz said with a smile: " Having such a good sister, I will really worry about it in the future!"

Zara gave him a blank look and said, "One more thing, I have heard that the Ito family had
previously wanted to invest in a Japanese pharmaceutical company named Kobayashi
Pharmaceuticals, this matter will also distract his energy to a certain extent."

Fitz nodded: "I know that company, they produce Niranex, I have used it before, and the
effect is really good, very powerful."

"That’s before. "Zara said lightly: "Now, there is a Nova Dias in China, which has surpassed
them in product strength."

"Oh" Fitz said with a smile: "I have a hunch that Oracle Pharmaceutical will soon emerge. It
will catch up with Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals first, and eventually catch up." At this point,
Fitz seriously suggested: "If possible, I think it’s a good opportunity to invest in Oracle
Pharmaceutical now. It’s possible that there will be more than ten times the return on
investment in a few years."

Zayne waved his hand and said, "No matter how big the pharmaceutical company is, it will
be worth 100 billion. It’s very big, we still focus on the bigger market and opportunities. This
ocean-going project is the key to the internationalization of the Banks Family."

Zara wanted to say something, but he swallowed it and Nodded and said, "Get back to the
subject, dad, which one do you think we should contact first? I still think that Ito Yuihiko has
internal and external troubles, and other things involve energy, or the Takahashi family as a
whole is more appropriate."

Zayne looked towards Fitz asked: "Knowledge, what do you think?"

Fitz immediately said: "If you listen to people persuading you to eat a full meal, I think you
should listen to know fish. After all, those who investigate have the right to speak!"



Zayne Nodded with satisfaction, and said with a smile: "You two brothers and sisters are the
most outstanding among my peers. If you two work together, you must be famous
throughout the country, and even the world!"

Fitz said with a smile "I don’t dare to compare with Zara. This girl is a wonder. At the age of
22, she is mentally mature and like forty-four. I really don’t know what kind of person I have
to find in the future to match."

Zara glared at him and said angrily: "I want you to worry about my business? Or think about
yourself first. You have been in love with that Stefanie for so long, when are you going to
confess to her?"

Fitz a bit embarrassment, he blurted out: "Don’t talk nonsense! Stefanie and I are
acquaintances, not even friends."

"Of course." Zara snorted, and said contemptuously: "I met someone. Even if you can’t
speak well, of course even friends can’t do it!"

Chapter 1690
Zayne on the side frowned and asked him, "Fitz, do you have ideas about that girl from the
Sun family?"

"No, Dad" Fitz hurriedly waved his hand: "I just admire her more simply."

Zayne nodded, paused for a while, and then said: "Sun's girl is really good. If you really like
it, I don’t have any objection. I’m just afraid that your grandpa will look down on Sun's family,
then it will be difficult."

Fitz Upon hearing this, I was overjoyed, and blurted out, "Dad, are you really okay ?" Zara
blurted out: "Brother, are you stupid? Can’t you hear that Dad is deliberately deceiving you?"

"Ah?!" Fitz panicked, and hurriedly looked at Zayne: "Dad, what do you mean?"

Zayne sighed and said seriously: "Fitz, you are not as smart as your sister!"

Fitz suddenly became embarrassed. Zayne had a face at this time, saying: "You are the son
of the Banks Family and the third-generation heir of the future Banks Family, and the
strength of the Sun family is really not enough in front of the Banks Family. Your grandfather
will definitely not agree to it, nor do I. You will agree, don’t forget, the girl from the Sun family
has been engaged to Bruce’s son since childhood, and I and Bruce are at odds, and I will
never let you marry the girl from the Sun family in!"

Fitz sighed: "Dad , When did that happen, the millet is old and rotten, besides, didn’t Bruce’s
son have been missing for many years?"



Zayne looked at him and said solemnly, "Leave aside this matter. , Your grandfather once
discussed with me about your marriage. He even hopes that after completing the
internationalization of the Banks Family, you can marry the eldest daughter of the top
American family. This will be more beneficial to our overseas expansion. Domestically, it is
also You really don’t deserve your ladies."

Fitz was a little anxious and blurted out: "Dad, I don’t like American women."

Zayne said solemnly: "This kind of thing has never been related to liking the word. It’s
nothing more than a four-character pair, understand?"

Fitz was a little depressed at once.

Zara on the side reminded me at this moment: "Dad, let me declare first, I don’t care how
you arrange my brother, but no one is allowed to influence my marriage in the future!"

Fitz exclaimed, "Hey, Zara ! You just sold your brother like that?"

"No." Zara said calmly, "We are in different situations. If I find a man who can make my heart
beat, I will marry him, from the Banks Family. Nothing has anything to do with me anymore.
In the future, I will give birth to children without the surname Banks, but you are different.
You are going to inherit the Banks Family."

Fitz was speechless. The expression is very depressed.

Zayne looked at Zara helplessly, and reminded: "The premise for you to find the object is
that you have to be the right one!"

Zara waved his hand: "What is the right one, does not exist, who is this lady fancy? Who,
whether he is the king of heaven, or the trafficker."

"Bullshit!" Zayne said annoyedly: "In case you really find a pauper, what can you guarantee
for your life’s happiness?"

Zara curled her lips: "I don’t believe it. , My dignified Miss Banks Family, can’t afford a
pauper?"

Chapter 1691
Zara’s words made Zayne mad enough.

He pointed to Zara, and said angrily: "You will also talk about this at home, dare to speak out
to see if your grandpa scolds you!"

Zara took out his cell phone and said with a smile: "Or I am now Give grandpa a call and tell
him again in person."



"Hurry up and get you down!" Zayne hurriedly said: "It’s all right, I won’t talk nonsense with
you, anyway, the horoscope hasn’t been written yet, you two still Hurry up and study the
matter of going to Japan, and then set off early!" Fitz said quickly: "Let’s do this, Dad, this
matter is just as Zara said. Let’s meet the Takahashi family first, and then Ito. family, as the
departure time of it, I think, or try to earlier, I am now ready to let the crew, starting
immediately after lunch, you see how? "

Zayne nodded and said:" OK, you guys ready to seize the time to look at , After lunch, don’t
leave in a hurry. Go and report to your grandfather first. Tell your grandpa about your plans
and ideas. If he doesn’t have any comments, you are ready to set off!"

"Good dad." Fitz agreed, and then hurriedly winked at Zara and said, "Zara, go."

Zara nodded and followed Fitz out of his father’s study.

As soon as he came out of the study, Fitz blamed: "You girl really owes you to Stefanie, why
do you want to tell your dad about Stefanie?"

Zara chuckled, and said in a playful tone, "Why don’t you mention it? You must have been
hiding in your heart. Do you really have to accept your fate and obey the family
arrangements in the future?"

Fitz sighed and said, "We are from this background, and we have everything we have on the
day we were born. The only part of the feeling is that you don’t have autonomy. Don’t you
know that? Why do you still choke those words with your dad?"

"I’m happy." Zara said wantonly, and then rationalized it. With short hair and a resolute
expression, he said, "Anyway, Zara’s future will never be at the mercy of anyone!"

Fitz shook his head helplessly: "Okay, I won’t talk to you about these meaningless things.
This time we are going to Japan. It may take a few days. You can quickly prepare your
luggage. After dinner, let’s go to Grandpa. Then, I’m ready to leave after the report." Zara
hummed, stretched, and said lazily: "Hey, it’s too early in the morning. I’ll get up to sleep
when I go back to the room. Come call me."

Fitz looked at her back and sighed heavily: "Sister, I really took you."

Tokyo, Japan at this moment. Charlie had been lying down on the top terrace of Kobayashi’s
house all morning. Today, Paul is busy resolving the remaining lengthy legal documents with
the local business department in Tokyo.

Liam and Ichiro Kobayashi first went to the production base of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical in
Tokyo. Although Mr. Quinton’s medicinal materials will not arrive until the evening, Liam still
needs to find out about the production base first, and then arrange the work of transferring
Nova Dias in advance.

In this way, after the medicinal materials arrive at night, you can start trial production directly
overtime.



Therefore, Charlie became the most idle one. So, he sat on the deck chair on the terrace,
enjoying the unique scenery and cold wind from 100 meters above Tokyo.

Isaac Cameron walked over at this time and said respectfully: "Master, if you are idle, shall
we go out in the afternoon? Ginza and Shinjuku in Tokyo are still very prosperous."

Charlie waved his hand: "I have nothing to do with shopping. Interested, you go with Don
Albert."

Isaac Cameron smiled and said: "I have something to go shopping with him, the old man, I
guess he is holding back his energy and wants to try Japanese Fengyue places."

"Then let him Go." Charlie smiled lightly: "That thing is considered legal in Japan, so go if
you want."

Chapter 1692
Isaac Cameron nodded: "If there is nothing wrong in the evening, let him go over and see."

At noon, Charlie didn’t go anywhere. He is not familiar with Tokyo, and he doesn’t have a lot
of favor with this particularly prosperous modern city.

In contrast, he prefers Eastcliff. The city not only has advanced and prosperous modern
high-rise buildings, but also has historical sites with hundreds or even thousands of years of
history. The cultural atmosphere is very strong, and the foundation is much stronger than
Tokyo.

However, Charlie didn’t want to deprive others of the right to go shopping because he was
not interested, so he sent Isaac Cameron, Don Albert and others out.

A group of people went to the bustling Ginza and Shinjuku for a whole afternoon, and when
they came back, everyone had a good harvest, carrying a lot of big and small bags.

In the evening, Isaac Cameron arranged for everyone to have dinner at a Chinese restaurant
opened by one of his staff.

After eating, Charlie didn’t see anything important, so he said to Isaac Cameron and Don
Albert: "You can move around freely for a while, and you don’t have to go around me."

Don Albert asked hurriedly, "Master Wade, do you have any arrangements for a while?"

Charlie thought for a while and said, "I’ll go out and walk around by myself."

Don Albert smiled and asked, "Master Wade, are you going to Fengyue Street? I heard that
the girls on Fengyue Street in Japan are very punctual!"



Charlie waved his hand: "Forget it, I want to go to the University of Tokyo and walk around.
You should go to Fengyue Street to enjoy it yourself."

"To the University of Tokyo?" Don Albert asked in surprise: "Master Wade, what are you
doing there? It’s not your alma mater."

Charlie said calmly: "It’s nothing, just want to go shopping, you don’t have to follow me."

Isaac Cameron hurriedly said, "Master Wade, do you want me to send you a car?"

"No." Charlie waved his hand and said, "After spending a day at Ichiro Kobayashi’s house, I
want to take a walk."

Seeing this, everyone no longer insisted. Charlie came out of the hotel and got into the
subway station next to the hotel alone. After seeing the route map, he took the subway to the
University of Tokyo. He didn’t know why he suddenly wanted to go to the University of Tokyo.
Thinking about it carefully, it might be because of Nanako Ito.

Although the girl didn’t have much contact with him, she was still stubborn and distressed.
Charlie knew that she was not in Tokyo, but knew that she was a student of Tokyo University,
so he wanted to take a walk and take a look where she went to school. At the same time, a
luxury business jet modified by Boeing 737 took off from Eastcliff Airport.

Fitz, Zara brother and sister, and more than a dozen of the Banks Family went to Tokyo
together.

The Takahashi family, who had received the news in advance, was very excited about the
decision of the Banks Family to meet them first. The main members of the family had
already been waiting at Tokyo Narita Airport in advance.

At the same time, they also booked the best rooms in Tokyo’s most stylish hotel, Aman Hotel
Tokyo, in accordance with Zara’s requirements. And Yuhiko Ito also received the news. After
learning that the representative of the Banks Family had to meet the Takahashi family first,
he was furious.

Coupled with the fact that Charlie had relied on 4.5 billion US dollars yesterday, it has been
stuck in his mind. The two things superimposed on each other, making it even more angry.

After dropping more than a dozen pieces of precious porcelain in a row, he secretly vowed
that if he didn’t get the chance to cooperate with the Banks Family this time, he would make
Charlie double the price!

Chapter 1693
Ito’s anger did not come from hypocrisy or narrow-mindedness. During this time, he has
been feeling upset. First, the beloved daughter was seriously injured, and then the future
son-in-law Jiro Kobayashi disappeared inexplicably.



Immediately afterwards, he spent 4.5 billion US dollars and planned to invest in Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical. The contract was signed and the payment was made. As a result, Ichiro
Kobayashi suddenly returned and unilaterally declared the investment contract he had
signed invalid.

Then, Charlie strongly stated that there were no shares, and the 4.5 billion U.S. dollars
would not be refunded. Ito Yuihiko lived so big, he thought he had never seen such a brazen
person.

If it wasn’t for this kid who seemed to be really strong, plus the Chinese Banks Family was
about to come to Japan to discuss cooperation, Ito Xiuhiko would really want to kill Charlie
immediately.

But he did a great deal of tolerance for the Banks Family’s arrival, but the first stop of the
Banks Family’s visit to Tokyo was not to discuss cooperation with himself, but to find his own
enemy, the Takahashi family.

At this moment, Ito Yuhiko’s mentality collapsed. what happened? Why have I always
encountered so many problems recently? Is it to go to the temple to burn incense, worship
Buddha, and eat vegetarian food for a few days? Seeing him furious, Tanaka did not dare to
come up to persuade him for a long time.

Until Ito Yuihiko had enough vent by himself, Tanaka Koichi leaned forward and said,
"Chairman, you don’t have to be so angry about this matter. Even if the Banks Family gets in
touch with the Takahashi family first, it doesn’t mean anything. I have received Their
message, they will visit the house in the morning the day after tomorrow. We still have a
chance."

Yuhiko Ito said with a black face: "For this kind of thing, it is very important for the Banks
Family to choose whom to meet first. It is as if you are talking about a girlfriend in Osaka,
and at the same time you have work matters to go to Osaka. Your girlfriend should go to
work first, which determines which is more important in your mind."

Hiroshi Tanaka said embarrassingly: "Mr. Ito, love and career are not the same thing…"

Ito Yuihiko said angrily: "Then treat you as a playboy, you have two lovers in Osaka, and
now you go to Osaka to see them separately, then I ask you, will you choose to see your
favorite one first, or first See the one you don’t like that much?"

Hiroshi Tanaka hurriedly said: "It may also be that I like both, but I can’t meet at the same
time, so there must always be an order. If I don’t know how to choose, maybe I will use
lottery or guess coins. It’s decided in a way, so it doesn’t necessarily represent who I see
first, who I like more."

Takehiko Ito raised his leg, kicked at Hiroshi Tanaka distractedly, and blurted out: "Go on, I
f*cking use you to comfort me here? Why should I go!"



Hiroshi Tanaka stepped back a few steps, and said, "Mr. Ito, I’m right outside the door. If you
have anything, please call me."

……

at the same time. Charlie has come to the campus of the University of Tokyo.

Although the styles of cities and cities are quite different, the University of Tokyo, like
Eastcliff University, is one of the top universities in Asia, naturally with a strong academic
atmosphere and a sense of sacredness.

Charlie is a very knowledgeable person, but it is a pity that he did not have the opportunity to
receive a complete higher education. This has always been a great regret in his heart.

Back then, one of his parents graduated from Eastcliff University and the other from Hillshire
University. When he was a child, he would often follow his parents to visit these two
universities, or accompany his parents to participate in some activities of his alma mater.

In the past, he always felt that he would definitely choose Eastcliff University in the future.
After finishing his undergraduate degree, he would choose a top business school from
around the world to study in business management. Of graduate students.

The heirs of most big families basically follow this line.

Because the members of the big family are also very clear in their hearts that the more they
are born in the big family, the more they have to improve their comprehensive abilities,
otherwise, they are very likely to be left out or eliminated by the family.

Among the top ten families in Eastcliff, as long as they are young heirs of the right age, it is
impossible for anyone to have never studied at university. Of course, Charlie is the only
exception.

If Charlie is not included, the ratio for undergraduates is 100%, and the ratio for
postgraduates is also 100%.

Even those people who immediately devote themselves to the family business as soon as
they graduate from university will spend their spare time to study for a master’s degree.

It is a pity that Charlie is now 26 years old, and he knows very well in his heart that it is
impossible for him to return to school to study for a university or for a master’s degree, so
this has become his eternal regret.

At the University of Tokyo, you can see young people of different skin colors everywhere,
dressed in simple and plain clothes, carrying school bags or holding textbooks, and many
people appear to be in a hurry.

At first he was still surprised, and seeing the Chinese New Year in more than half a month,
why didn’t Japanese universities have holidays.



Chapter 1694
After thinking about it, I realized that although Japanese culture was deeply influenced by
China and the Japanese people also celebrated the Lunar New Year in the early years, after
the Meiji Restoration, the Japanese tried to escape from Asia and enter Europe, so they
changed the New Year from the lunar calendar to Gregorian calendar.

Therefore, the biggest and most solemn festival in Japan is actually New Year’s Day in the
eyes of the Chinese. And now, the University of Tokyo seems to have entered the eve of the
winter vacation, and the students are actively preparing for the exam.

When Charlie strolled around the campus of the University of Tokyo, he couldn’t help but
think of Nanako Ito studying at this university.

If I hadn’t seen it with my own eyes, it would be hard to imagine. A girl who looks so weak is
not only a top student from the University of Tokyo, but also a powerful Sanda fighter.

This girl is really full of very polar contradictions. When he approached the library, Charlie
was even on the street light pole and saw Nanako Ito’s support poster.

The poster has a photo of Nanako Ito wearing a school uniform, and her smile is really
eye-catching. The content on the poster is to call on students from the University of Tokyo to
support Nanako Ito in participating in the Aurous Hill International College Sanda
Competition.

They even labeled Nanako Ito as "Japan’s No. 1", "Pride of Japanese Women" and "A
Strong Contender for Olympic Gold Medals."

Charlie looked at it and couldn’t help shaking his head. These labels are all put on by
classmates who have high hopes for Nanako Ito. However, these labels have also caused
moral kidnapping of Nanako Ito to a certain extent.

It’s like telling Nanako Ito all the time that you must win, or else I’m sorry for the strong
expectations. Compared with this kind of utilitarian support slogan, Charlie feels that it is
better to simply say to her: "Just work hard, and we will support you even if you fail."

Thinking of this, Charlie shook his head and sighed, took out his mobile phone, and
photographed this cinema poster as a souvenir. Seeing that it was not too early, and it was
completely dark, he stepped out of the University of Tokyo.

After leaving the University of Tokyo, on the roadside of the University of Tokyo, a girl who
sang with a guitar attracted his attention.

There are many people playing piano and performing arts on the streets of Japan, but this
girl plays and sings a Chinese song. This song is Pu Shu’s "Ordinary Road".



The phrase "I have crossed the mountains and the sea, and also through the sea of people,
everything I once possessed, all of a sudden disappeared like smoke", it suddenly hit
Charlie’s heart, making him stop.

This girl looks like she is about twenty years old. She is a little thin and not long enough, but
she is pretty. The little girl can sing very well, but many Japanese people passing by,
probably because they don’t understand, they pass by her indifferently, without even looking
at her.

And the guitar box in front of her contained only a small amount of Japanese yen. If
converted into Chinese RMB, it might not add up to fifty Dollar.

Charlie inferred from the little girl’s pronunciation that the girl should be Chinese, so after the
girl finished singing a song, he asked: "Is it Chinese?"

The little girl nodded, smiled sweetly, and said: "I am from Sichuan Province, are you also
Chinese?"

Charlie smiled and said, "I am from Aurous Hill."

After speaking, Charlie asked her: "Are you working or living in Japan?"

"Go to school." The little girl pointed to the University of Tokyo not far away, and smiled: "I
study here, occasionally come out to sing and make some money to subsidize living
expenses."

Charlie nodded, took out the wallet from his pocket, took out about one hundred thousand
yen, and put it in the guitar case in front of her.

The girl was taken aback, and hurriedly waved her hand: "Sir, you don’t need to give so
much money…"

Charlie smiled slightly: "It is a pleasure to meet a compatriot in another country."

With that said, afraid that the girl would return the money to him, he turned around and left.

At this moment, several young Japanese men came to the girl, one of them snatched her
guitar, and yelled, "Who asked you to sing here? Tell us Bunkyo Has the runaway group said
hello? Also, what Chinese song are you singing now in Japan? Are you looking for death?!"

Chapter 1695
Japan is a country where gangs are legal, and there are various gang organizations in the
society of this country.

The famous movie star Jackie Chan once starred in a movie called "Shinjuku Incident". The
story background in the movie is the Japanese gangster.



In Japan, the Yakuza Formation and Inagawa will naturally be the big bosses at the top of
the food chain.

However, not all gangsters are members of the Yakuza group and Inagawa.

In fact, there are small-scale gang organizations in various cities and districts.

These organizations generally like to call themselves "rogues."

The favorite thing these tyrants do is to ride a roaring motorcycle with a variety of cold
weapons, and fight fiercely against others in the streets and alleys.

Of course, more often it is actually bullying the soft and fearing the tough, and bullying the
market.

The Chinese girl who played and sang, seeing a few rioters getting trouble with her, hurriedly
begged: "Sorry, I don’t know this is your site, I won’t come next time, please forgive me this
time."

"Isn’t coming?" The gangster who snatched the girl’s guitar sternly reprimanded: "If every
unruly person can get away with just one sentence if he won’t come next time, where do we
put the face of Wenjing gangster? !"

The Chinese girl asked nervously, "Then… Then how can you let me go?"

The mobster glanced at the cash in the guitar case in front of her. It was obvious that there
was at least one hundred thousand yen here. For these idle mobsters, this was a lot of
wealth, enough for them to spend a day or two.

Therefore, he sneered: "It’s easy to let us let you go, leave the guitar and the money!"

The Chinese girl bit her lip, hesitated for a moment, then said with tears: "Okay…I will give
you the guitar and the money…"

Another violent clan immediately reached out and grabbed all the money, greedily put it in
his pocket, then winked at the other people, and said: "Brothers, there is something tonight!
Go to the bar to have a good night!"

The Chinese girl choked up and asked, "Then can I go?"

The mobster with the guitar looked at the girl up and down, and said with a wry face, "Don’t
go! I think you look good, so let’s take your guitar and sing a Japanese song to the brothers,
and then Go to the bar with your brothers for a night!"

"No!" The Chinese girl took a few steps back subconsciously, turned around and wanted to
escape.



Unexpectedly, the man suddenly rushed over, grabbed the Chinese girl by the wrist, and
sneered: "Want to run? Don’t ask me who Onizuka Ryuji is!"

Passers-by cast their curious and lively gazes, but Onizuka Ryuji immediately shouted:
"What are you looking at? The Bunkyo runaway group does things, and who is not afraid of
death, just stand still!"

As soon as these words came out, the passers-by who were onlookers suddenly became
scattered. Japanese society seems to be highly polite, but in fact everyone is indifferent.
This kind of indifference is polite on the surface, but shunned by the heart. No one wants to
cause trouble to others, let alone trouble themselves. Therefore, naturally no one is willing to
do what is right at this time.

Just when Onizuka Ryuji was proud of everyone’s avoidance, a gloomy voice rang in his ear:
"Let her go!"

Onizuka Ryuji turned around and followed the reputation. Seeing that it was the man who
had just given the girl one hundred thousand yen, he sneered: "Asshole! Do you still want a
hero to save the beauty?! Do you know that I am from the Bunkyo gang! "

Charlie said indifferently: "I don’t bother to care which group you belong to. If you don’t let
her go, I will do it at my own risk!"
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Onitsuka Ryuji laughed presumptuously, and gritted his teeth: "You don’t even look at
Bunkyo’s runaway group, boy, you are dead today!"

The girl was shocked and hurriedly shouted: "Sir, go! They are all members of the runaway
group! The Bunkyo runaway group is the largest violent organization in the entire Bunkyo
district, and you can’t afford them!"

Charlie touched his nose, looked at Onizuka Ryuji and said with a smile: "I heard that there
are 23 districts in Tokyo. Doesn’t that mean that there are at least 23 districts in Tokyo like
your Bunkyo Bandit One?"

Onizuka Ryuji asked angrily: "So what? Our Bunkyo runaway group ranks in the top five in
Tokyo! Can you afford it?"

Charlie snorted: "You can’t provoke it or not, you will know after you provoke it!"

"Asshole!" another mobster shouted angrily: "Boy, you are too arrogant!"

Onizuka Ryuji winked at those people and shouted sharply, "Kill him!"

When the other people heard this, they immediately pulled out the forearm iron rods from
their waists, swarmed up, and rushed towards Charlie.



These people, without exception, are all ordinary gangsters, and their strength is almost
equal to zero in Charlie’s eyes.

Therefore, Charlie was not afraid of so many people rushing to him at once.

At this time, the girl who was caught tightly by Onizuka Ryuji shouted: "Sir, be careful! Run!"

"Run?" Charlie smiled, "Dignified Chinese boy, how can you run?"

After that, his eyes suddenly became cold.

Immediately afterwards, the four people who rushed towards him suddenly felt a flower in
front of them, only that Charlie’s right leg seemed to move very fast, kicking four feet in an
instant.

Before they could see Charlie’s figure clearly, their abdomen was hit by a huge force. All four
of them were kicked in the abdomen by Charlie. The whole person immediately flew out
uncontrollably, all in a parabolic posture. , Fell into the green belt on the side of the road.

Although Charlie deliberately reduced most of his strength so as not to be directly fatal, the
four of them were still severely injured. They fell into the green belt one by one, and couldn’t
get up at all, as if they were kicked. Half-life.

Onitsuka Ryuji and the girl who was caught by him looked dumbfounded.

Especially Onizuka Ryuji.

He never dreamed that Charlie had such a strong strength, and the four men were kicked
when they went up. Isn’t this kicking on the iron board?

Thinking of this, he hurriedly took out a small dagger from his pocket, pointed it at the girl’s
neck, and threatened nervously: "You, you…Don’t come here! Or I will kill her! "

Charlie said coldly: "If you let her go now, I will neither beat you nor scold you."

Onitsuka Ryuji heard this, and his eyes revealed a kind of joy after the disaster.

He was about to ask Charlie if his words counted.

Then Charlie continued: "I only need one of your right arms as punishment, so you can use
at least one arm in the future."

"What?!" Onizuka Ryuji almost collapsed.

Don’t hit me or scold me, "just" want me to have a right arm? !

Are you f*cking a devil?



At this time, Charlie continued to say without expression: "I’ll give you the opportunity, but if
you still resist, then I will abolish your two arms and let you even use the toilet and wipe your
a** in the future. No! I’ll count three seconds, consider it yourself!"
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Onitsuka Ryuji felt a deep chill, and hit the sky from the soles of his feet!

He had never seen Charlie such a cruel person, not only was a bit perverted with strong
strength, but even spoke with a cruel strength that was countless higher than that of the
Bozou clan.

The rioters threaten others, it will always be you who are looking for death, and I will kill you
and other unnutritious words.

It is possible that the throat is screaming dumb, but in the end there is no fight at all.

But isn’t it like this in the arena? Three points rely on momentum, three points rely on face,
and the remaining four points rely on the means of fighting for power.

But this guy, when he opened his mouth, he said lightly that he wanted his right arm? Is his
arm like a motorcycle tire? Say you can remove one without blinking? !

Seeing that this kid was stubborn, Charlie lost his patience and said coldly: "I originally
wanted to leave you an arm, but you just didn’t want to be on the road. If that’s the case,
don’t blame me for being impolite."

Onitsuka Ryuji was guilty, but yelled hoarsely: "Asshole! You Chinese had better keep a low
profile! This is Japan! It’s Tokyo! Are you afraid that my brothers will hack you to death?!"

Charlie smiled indifferently: "Your brothers? Are they all lying in the green belt."

Onizuka Ryuji said loudly, "We have five hundred people in the Bunkyo Runaway Group!
One person can beat you into flesh with one punch! No matter how you dare to take care of
Laozi’s nostalgia, just wait for our Bunkyo Runaway Team to kill you!"

Charlie snorted coldly: "Noisy! Don’t talk about a Wenjing runaway group, even if your
Heavenly King Laozi Yakuza team comes, I won’t take it seriously."

Onitsuka Ryuji’s legs were frightened by Charlie’s words!

What’s the source of this guy? ! The Yakuza group also dare to speak with contempt? ! Is he
really not afraid of death? !



He almost collapsed. He just wanted the evil star to leave quickly, so the tip of the knife
pressed against the Chinese girl’s neck and shouted nervously: "If you don’t go away again,
I will kill this woman!"

Charlie said with a gloomy expression: "If you dare to hurt her today, I want everyone in the
Wenjing gang to be buried together!"

Onizuka Ryuji is really going to collapse.

Why doesn’t this person eat soft and hard? Moreover, looking at his posture when he
speaks, it seems that if he really hurts this girl, he will really kill all the members of the
Bunkyo gangster…

What kind of perversion is this? !

At this time, Charlie had exhausted his patience. He grasped the zipper of the jacket with his
fingers, twisted his fingertips lightly, and he directly took off the metal slider of the zipper.

However, Onizuka Ryuji didn’t see the movements of his hands, thinking that Charlie was
just finishing his clothes.

Immediately afterwards, Charlie shook his hand at Onizuka Ryuji. Before Onizuka Ryuji
recovered, he felt a sharp pain in his right hand. The pain immediately dissipated the power
of his palm, and the dagger was involuntary. Fall to the ground!

He was shocked in his heart and looked at his right hand, only to find that a piece of metal
zipper pull was inserted into the back of his right hand!

At this time, the girl seized the opportunity in time, her arms suddenly broke free of his
restraints, and ran to Charlie quickly.

At this time, Onizuka Longer didn’t dare to come forward and chase him. He looked at
Charlie in amazement. After hesitating for a second, he immediately held his right hand,
turned his head and ran!

Because the Chinese girl was singing on the side of the road, facing the sidewalk, now
Onizuka Ryuji ran in the opposite direction and rushed directly onto the road.
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Seeing that he was about to escape, Charlie immediately took a step and chased him. The
Chinese girl said nervously, "Sir, stop chasing, it’s dangerous!"

Charlie said coldly: "I have said that he should have two arms, and he can’t break his words,
so as not to let international friends laugh at us Chinese people are not talking!"



Onitsuka Ryuji heard Charlie’s remarks, his fear in his heart increased sharply, and he ran a
little faster under his feet, almost trying his best to escape.

Just as he rushed to the middle of the road, a car suddenly couldn’t get away, hit his lap and
knocked him out at an angle.

After Onizuka Ryuji was hit, his whole person lost his balance completely, and he slumped to
the side lane.

At this time, on the side lane, a convoy composed of Rolls-Royce was passing quickly.

Onitsuka Ryuji suddenly became uncontrollable and rushed in front of one of the
Rolls-Royces. The Rolls-Royce was too late to dodge, and then rolled over his arms!

Hearing only two clear cracking sounds, the three-ton Rolls Royce directly broke Onitsuka
Ryuji’s arms!

Rolls-Royce braked, and then the entire Rolls-Royce team stopped.

In the Rolls-Royce car that broke Onitsuka Ryuji’s arm, a young man with an angry
expression came down. He was about twenty-six or seventy-seven years old. When he got
out of the car, he angrily kicked between Onitsuka Ryuji’s ribs. He screamed: "Bastard thing!
Did you know there was a distinguished guest in my car?! It doesn’t matter if you are dead, it
shocked the distinguished guest in my car, and I threw you down!"

Onitsuka Ryuji’s arms were crushed, and he wanted to die in pain, but being kicked over
with this foot made him cough violently.

However, he raised his head weakly and saw the man kicking himself. He was so frightened
that he cried and said, "Taka…Mr. Takahashi, I didn’t deliberately hit you. I was caught by the
man behind. Chasing and rushing to escape, only then fell under your wheels, please forgive
me…"

The young man who walked down from the Rolls-Royce is the eldest master of the
Takahashi family, Takahashi Eiki!

He had just picked up Fitz and Zara from Narita Airport and was about to escort them to the
Aman Hotel where they were staying, but he didn’t expect something like this to happen on
the road!

Moreover, Fitz and Zara were in the same car with him. He was sitting in the co-pilot and
proudly introduced to his siblings that there would never be a pedestrian running a red light
in Tokyo when the driver suddenly ran into a red light. Onitsuka Ryuji who flees!

This incident simply slapped Takahashi Eiji in the face with lightning speed, and also
shocked Fitz and Zara.



Fortunately, there is nothing wrong with the two of them. Otherwise, if it affects the
cooperation and negotiation of the next two, wouldn’t it be a mistake?

Therefore, he slammed on Onizuka Longer’s body in anger and looked at Charlie who was
chasing him.

He pointed at Onizuka Ryuji at his feet, and asked Charlie coldly, "Did you chase this person
to the middle of the road?"

Charlie frowned: "It’s me, do you have an opinion?"

Takahashi Eiji angrily roared: "Enough to live, right? Do you know who I am?"

Charlie squinted his eyes and snorted coldly: "I don’t know who you are, and I don’t bother to
know who you are. I only know that the two arms of the person under your feet were
reserved in advance by me just now. Now you broke his two arms, so you must give me a
satisfactory explanation!"

Takahashi Eiji was stunned, and asked dumbfounded: "What did you just say?!"

Charlie looked at him and asked contemptuously: "What? Didn’t you hear what I just said?
Seeing that you dress up like a dog, do you still suffer from intermittent deafness?"

Chapter 1699
At this moment, Takahashi Eiki almost exploded in anger.

He is the eldest son of the Takahashi family and the rising star of the Takahashi family. Not
only does he have an extraordinary position in Tokyo, he can be regarded as widely known
even in Japan.

To some extent, his status in Japan is very similar to that of the national husband who was
very popular in the past few years.

Because of this, Eiji Takahashi’s character has always been rebellious. In his dictionary,
there are no words for tolerance and bullying.

Seeing that this young man who was about his age ignored his majesty and identity, he
choked with himself, and even questioned whether he had intermittent deafness. In his
opinion, it was a death!

So, he immediately waved at the front and rear vehicles, and a dozen strong men in black
suits immediately descended from a few Rolls-Royces.

These people, without exception, are all bodyguards of the Takahashi family, and they are
top masters.



The bodyguards got out of the car and surrounded Charlie. Everyone stared at Charlie and
at the same time looked at Takahashi Yingji. As long as Takahashi Yingji said a word, they
would attack Charlie.

At this time, Fitz and Zara in the car exchanged glances, and Fitz said: "There is no fraud in
this matter, right?"

Zara shook his head: "It shouldn’t be. If someone really wants to do something, they will
never do it on the streets of downtown Tokyo, Japan. Isn’t the viaduct from the airport to the
city more suitable than here?"

Fitz relaxed, smiled, and said, "Takahashi Yingji must have a hard time hanging on his face.
Just after he said that no one ran the red light, he bumped into one."

After that, Fitz raised his eyebrows at Zara again: "I feel that Takahashi Hideki seems to be a
little bit interesting to you. This kid is also very handsome. There are five people. Would you
like to consider it?"

Zara said firmly: "I would never consider Japanese men."

"Why?" Fitz said: "Japanese men are at least similar to Chinese men, with less body hair
and no body odor. If you change to men from Europe, America, Latin America, and Africa,
that would be indescribable."

Zara curled his lips: "Don’t say I haven’t thought about falling in love now. Even if I fall in
love, I must find a pure Chinese."

Fitz asked again: "Why?"

Zara said indifferently: "When two people get along, they have the same culture, the same
tradition, the same habits, and the same cognition. It will save a lot of worry. If I tell my
boyfriend, I want to go to Dunhuang to have a look. At Mogao Grottoes, he replied to me,
"Where is Dunhuang? What is Mogao Grottoes?" I can slap him to death!"

Fitz laughed: "My dear sister, don’t have such a strong character. Is it okay to beat your
boyfriend at every turn in the future?"

Zara said: "I’m just making an analogy with you to let you know that Chinese men and
Chinese women are the best combination, so you should never blindly pursue any foreign
love in the future."

Fitz sighed and didn’t want to continue talking about this topic. Instead, he looked out the
window and saw that Charlie was surrounded by so many bodyguards, and his expression
was not scared at all. He couldn’t help but smile: "This Japanese guy It’s kind of kind,
surrounded by so many bodyguards, I’m not afraid at all."

Zara nodded and hummed: "Maybe your brain is not so good?"



Fitz smiled and said, "Don’t say it, this Japanese guy is pretty handsome."

Zara smacked his lips: "Pray that he won’t be beaten and disfigured by Hideki Takahashi
later."

Fitz helplessly: "Why is your mouth so poisonous?"

Chapter 1700
Zara asked back: "Did you know me the first day?"

……

At this moment, Takahashi Yingji was looking at Charlie coldly.

He wanted to give an order to let people beat Charlie to death.

However, after all, this place is near the University of Tokyo and a downtown area. So many
people watched it. If it is done publicly, all kinds of public relations will be inevitable in the
follow-up.

In addition, there are two distinguished guests in the car, especially Zara, who are quite
appetizing of her, and she has to maintain sufficient demeanor in front of her. If she shows
the overbearing and violent side, it will definitely affect her impression of himself.

So, he looked at Charlie, snorted, and said high up: "Boy, today is your luck, I don’t want to
be familiar with you, you kneel and knock me three heads, this matter is over!"

Charlie seemed to hear Tianda’s joke: "You seem to be a little confused about the situation.
The crux of the problem now is that you still owe me two arms!"

"You…" Takahashi Eiji was really convinced, and he thought to himself: "It’s kind to give this
kid a way to survive, but he ran into the road to death. If I take advantage of the situation to
beat him, no one will Can’t you blame me?"

Thinking of this, he gritted his teeth and said: "Good boy! I give you face, not to make you
cheek! Since you don’t want your face, then don’t blame me for being polite!"

After speaking, he immediately shouted at the bodyguards: "Hit him!"

As soon as the voice fell, a thin girl suddenly rushed into the crowd, it was the Chinese girl
who was playing and singing on the street.

The girl rushed in and stood in front of Charlie, blurting out: "I’m sorry, this gentleman
clashed with the mobster to protect me, and I hope you don’t embarrass him!"

As she said, she bowed to everyone.



At this time, Charlie directly stopped the girl and said lightly: "These people are not worth
your bow to them, go and wait."

"He is Eiji Takahashi…" The girl shed tears anxiously: "He is one of the most powerful
second-generation rich in Tokyo. If you mess with him, you will have a lot of trouble!"

Charlie said lightly: "I don’t care if he is a high bridge, a low bridge, or a dangerous bridge.
He owes me two arms today, and he must return it."

Having said that, Charlie gently pushed her, and said: "Hurry and hide, otherwise if I am
distracted and injured because of protecting you, you must be upset, right?"

The girl was pushed out by Charlie and subconsciously wanted to break in again, but when
she thought of Charlie’s words, she suddenly hesitated again.

She saw Charlie’s skill just now, knowing that Charlie is not an ordinary person, maybe she
has the ability to compete with these people, but if she is injured because of being distracted
by herself, then she is really to blame!

Thinking of this, she had to stand aside nervously, the phone in her hand had already
entered the alarm number, and planned to call the police as soon as the situation was
wrong.

At this time, Zara in the Leslie car looked at Charlie and couldn’t help raising her eyebrows,
and said to Fitz, "Hey, the Japanese guy in your mouth is actually a Chinese!"

Fitz sighed: "Since I am a Chinese, I should know the reason why a strong dragon does not
suppress a snake. Why is it still against Takahashi Eiji? This kid has a bit of a tiger
character…"

Zara shook his head and said regretfully: "This guy looks pretty good, but I didn’t expect his
brain to work well…"


